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Michael Lantz O'Neill
360 Frontier Drive
Hemphill, Texas 75948

Michael Lantz O'Neill d/b/a Frontier Park Resort and Marina

Re:
Docket No. 2013-1385-UCR-E;
Notice of Emergency Order and of Hearing to Modify, Affirm, or Set Aside
Dear Mr. O'Neill:

On July 26, 2013, the Executive Director of the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality {(the "Commission” or "TCEQ") issued an Emergency Order
pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE chs. 5 and 13, TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ch. 341, and
30 Tex. ADMIN. CoDE chs. 35, 290, and 291. The party made the subject to this
order is Michael Lantz O’Neill d/b/a Frontier Park Resort and Marina. The

Emergency Order appointed John Broughton (“Mr. Broughton”) as temporary
manager of the public water system located off Ranch Road 1, Box 1620, Hemphill,

Sabine County, Texas.

Pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE § 5.504 the Commission will consider whether to

affirm, modify, or set aside the Emergency Order issued on July 26, 2013.
Therefore, the Executive Director has scheduled this matter to be presented at the

Commission’s regular Agenda meeting on September 4, 2013. The Agenda
begins at 9:30 a.m. and will be held at TCEQ Park 35 Complex, 12118 North I-
35, Building E, Room 201 S, Austin, Texas. A copy of the record of the
materials which have been submitted te the Chief Clerk’s Office and will be used in
the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Agenda process will be provided to

you at a later time.

Additionally, please be advised that, pursuant to 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE § 35.25(c),
you may request at the time of the Agenda an evidentiary hearing on

issuance of the Emergency Order. An Administrative Law Judge will be
available to conduct a hearing at Agenda on September 4, 2013, should you so
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request. Should you have any questions, please contact the TCEQ Litigation Division
at (512) 239-0600.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Frazee, Staff Attorney

Office of Legal Services, Litigation Division
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Stephanie.Frazee@tceq.texas.gov

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Ronald Hebert, Water Section Manager, Beaumont Regional Office
Mr. Terence Webb, Receivership Coordinator
Mr. Blas Coy, Office of Public Interest Counsel
Mr. John Broughton, 550 South Wheeler Street, Jasper, Texas 75951
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EMERGENCY ORDER
APPOINTING A TEMPORARY MANAGER
OF A WATER UTILITY

On July 26, 2013, the Executive Director of the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (the "Commission” or "TCEQ") issued this Emergency Order
pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE chs. 5 and 13, TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ch. 341, and
30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE chs. 35, 290, and 291. The party made subject to this order is
Michael Lantz O'Neill d/b/a Frontier Park Resort & Marina (“"Mr. O’'Neill").

I.
FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Mr. O'Neill owns a public water system located at Ranch Road 1 Box 1690,
Hemphill, Sabine County, Texas (the “Utility™).

2. The Utility provides potable water service for compensation to approximately
20 community and 89 non-community service connections, serves at least 25
people per day for at least 60 days per year, and provides water for human
consumption. As such, the Utility is a public water system as defined in 30
TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 290.38(66).

3. The Utility operates pursuant to Certificate of Convenience and Necessity No.
12689.

4. The TCEQ alleges that the Utility has discontinued the provision of service and
necessary repairs to ensure continuous and adequate water service (“"Exhibits
A and B").

5. Commission records show that the mailing address for Mr. O’Neill is 360
Frontier Drive, Hemphill, Texas 75948,

6. No other source of water is available to the more than 60 people whose water
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| is supplied by the Utility.

10,

11.

12.

During an inspection of the Utility conducted on August 29, 2009, a Beaumont
Regional investigator documented that Mr. Q'Neill violated numerous
requirements. The case was referred to the Office of Attorney General on
March 17, 2010. On December 20, 2010, the 353™ Judicial District Court in
Travis County issued a Default Judgment and Permanent Injunction ("Default
Judgment”) against Mr. O’Neill. The violations are listed in the Default
Judgment attached as Exhibit C.

On February 28, 2011, a TCEQ Beaumont Regional investigator documented
that Mr. O'Neill was not in compliance with the Default Judgment,

On April 16, 2013, the TCEQ referred the case back to the Office of Attorney
General to pursue contempt and abstract of judgment for the Default
Judgment.

A potential health hazard exists as a result of the Utility’s failure to provide
continuous and adequate service. The customers of the Utility have not had
water service since July 16, 2013. (Exhibit A). Immediate repairs on the
Utility are necessary to ensure the quality of the water in the State and to
ensure the Utility operates in a safe manner and meets requirements in the
Texas Water Code, the Texas Health and Safety Code, and TCEQ rules.
Therefore, a temporary manager is necessary to assume operations of the
Utility to ensure the quality of the water meets TCEQ rule requirements and
complies with the Texas Water Code as well as the Texas Health and Safety
Code, and is safe for public use and consumption.

John Broughton ("Mr. Broughton™) has agreed to serve as temporary
manager of the Utility, and his mailing address is 550 South Wheeler Street,
Jasper, Texas 75951. His telephone number is (409) 781-1577.

This Order is necessary to ensure that continucus and adequate water service
is provided to the customers of the Utility to effectuate the purposes of the
Texas Water Code and the Texas Health and Safety Code.

II.
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

As evidenced by Findings of Fact Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Mr. O'Neill owns a retail
public utility as defined in TEX. WATER CODE § 13.002(19).

Findings of Fact Nos. 4, 6, 7, and 8 show that the Utility has abandoned
operations and that the appointment of a temporary manager is justified as
defined in TEX. WATER CODE §§ 13.412(f) and 13.4132 and 30 TEX. ADMIN.
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CODE § 291.142(c).

TEX. WATER CODE § 13.4132 authorizes the Commission to appoint a willing
person to temporarily manage and operate a utility if the utility has
discontinued service or abandoned operations or the provision of services or
has been or is being referred to the Attorney General for the appointment of a
receiver under TEX., WATER CODE § 13.412,

TEX. WATER CODE § 5.507 provides that the Commission may issue an
emergency order appointing a willing person to temporarily manage and
operate a utility under TEX. WATER CODE § 13.4132,

This Emergency Order may be issued without notice or hearing pursuant to
TEX. WATER CODE § 5.501(b) and 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE § 35.25.

TEX. WATER CODE § 5.501(c) and 30 TeEX. ADMIN CODE §8 35.12 and 291.143(a)
authorize the TCEQ Executive Director to issue this Emergency Order.

TEX. WATER CODE §§ 5.501 and 5.507 and 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 291.143(a)
authorize the Executive Director to appoint a person to temporarily manage
and operate a utility that has discontinued or abandoned operations or which
is being referred to the office of the Attorney General for the appointment of
the receiver.

TEX. WATER CODE § 13.4132 provides to the temporary manager the powers
and duties necessary to ensure continued operation of the utility and the
provision of continuous and adequate services to customers including the
power and duty to read meters, bill for services, collect revenues, disburse
funds, access all system components, and request rate increases.

Notice of the emergency order, once it has been issued, is adequate if the
notice is mailed or hand delivered to the last known address of the Utility’'s
headquarters, in accordance with TEX. WATER CODE § 5.507. The last known
address of Mr. O’Neill is set forth in Finding of Fact No. 5.

III.
ORDER

This Order shall be effective on the date it is executed by the TCEQ Executive
Director, i.e. July 26, 2013.

Immediately upon the effective date of this Emergency Crder, Mr., Broughton
is hereby appointed to temporarily manage and operate the Utility.

Mr. Broughton shall serve as temporary manager until such time as a recejver
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10.

is appointed to operate the Utility by a court of proper jurisdiction, or 180
days after the effective date of this Order i.e. January 22, 2014, whichever
occurs first.

Mr. Broughton is authorized to exercise those powers and duties necessary to
ensure the continued operations of the Utility and the provision of continuous
and adequate services to customers, including the powers and duties set forth
in TEX. WATER CODE § 13.4132.

Mr. Broughton shall give the Executive Director an inventory of all Utility
property received within sixty (60) days of the effective date of this Order.

Mr. Broughton’s requirement to post financial assurance with the TCEQ in an
amount and type acceptable to the Executive Director has been waived by the
Executive Director pursuant to 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE § 291.143(c).

Mr. Broughton’s compensation will come from Utility revenues in the amount
of fifteen dollars ($15.00} per month per connection.

Mr. Broughton shall report to the Executive Director on a monthly basis in
accordance with 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 291.143(h).

Pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE § 5.504, the Commission will consider whether
to affirm, modify or set aside this Order at its regular Agenda meeting on
September 4, 2013, at 9:30 a.m., at TCEQ Park 35 Complex, 12118 North -
35, Building E, Room 201S, Austin, Texas. At the September 4, 2013,
Agenda meeting, Mr. O’Neill may request an evidentiary hearing
pursuant to 30 TeX. ADMIN. CoDE § 35.25(c) for the purpose of
presenting evidence and cross-examining witnesses regarding
whether to affirm, modify, or set aside this Emergency Order. An
Administrative Law Judge will be present at the Agenda to
immediately hear the matter should a hearing be requested.

The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this Order to each of the parties.

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

PR A 1.l

) Zak Covar {
Executive Director




AFFIDAVIT OF BRITTNEY WORTHAM-~TEAKELL
STATE OF TEXAS 8§
)
COUNTY OF SABINE g

My name is Brittney Wortham-Teakell. I am an environmental investigator
for the Beaumont Reglonal office of the Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality. I am of sound mind, capable of making this affidavit, and the facts stated
In this affidavit are within my personal knowledge and are true and correct,

On July 25, 2013, I spoke with Michae! O'Neill, owner and operator of
Frontier Park and Marina (the “Utility”). Mr. O'Neill stated that due to extreme
weather conditions which occurred on July 15, 2013, the Utility has been out of
water. On July 25, 2013; I arrived at the Utility and observed that water service
was unavallable for all areas of the Utility. While discussing the Utility with Mr,
O'Neill, he stated that he would like to not be the operator for the Utility any longer
and would like to ultimately “get rid” of the Utility, He stated he would like to be
dissolved of all responsibility concerning the Utllity, Mr. O'Neill stated that due to
the condition of the plant and distribution system, It is difficuit to manage and keep
In good working condition for extended periods of time. Mr. O'Neill also stated that
he has not made an attempt to attain a water operator lics

Brlttney NMortl ,
Texas Commission on Environm | Quality

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
Brittney Wortham-Teakell, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed
to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that she executed the same
for the purposes and consideration herein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office this é;%;ay of July, A.D., 2013.

sl Doyt et Bn ettty By Bt

Ptfgg SHEADRED L, WILL!AMSJR ;
VeE  Notary Pulifle Stete of Texss [
Commission Expiras 3
_JULY 27, 2016

Notary Starap, “N m:ary Sig natur |
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AFFIDAVIT OF TERENCE WEBB

STATE OF TEXAS §
5
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

My name is Terence Webb. I am the receivership coordinator for the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality. I am of sound mind, capable of making this
affidavit, and the facts stated in this affidavit are within my personal knowledge and
are true and correct,.

On July 24 and 26, 2013, I called and left messages for Michael O'Nelll
regarding the water outage at Frontler Park Marina (the “Utillty™). In the messages,
I told Mr. O’Neill that TCEQ [s going to have a temporary managear appointed to
operate the water system. I have not received a response from Mr. O'Neill.

e MM

Ference Webb
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
Terence Webb, khown to me to be the persen whose name is subscribed to the
foregolng Instrument and acknowledged to me that she executed the same for the
purposes and consideration herein exprassad.

Given under my hand and seal of office this Of’\® day of July, A.D,, 2013,

e AN g

Notary Stamp o Nﬁtary Slgnature

NofaryPuhl!n Toxan | B
My Com, h@wm
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No. D-1-GV-10-001692

STATE OF TEXAS, § IN THE DISTRICT COURT
§

Plaintiff, 8 5w
- § S5
Vi § »?--.; !:
§ TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS?
MICHAEIL L. O’NEILL, d/b/a § . o
FRONTIER PARK RESORT and § i
MARINA, § £ 5
§ g

Defendant. § 353" JUDICIAL DISTRIET

DEFAULT JUDGMENT AND PERMANENT INJUNCTION
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ON THIS DAY the Court called the above-styled case for trial. Plaintiff, State of

Texas, appeared by its attorney of record and announced ready for trial. Defendant, Michael
L. O*Neill, an individual who does business as Frontier Park Resort and Marina, the owner
and operator of a public water supply system (PWSS) and a wastewater treatment plant
(WWTP), although having been duly and legally .cited to appear and answer herein, failed
to appear and answer, and whelly made default. The Court determined it had jurisdiction
over the subject matter and the parties to this proceeding. Plaintiff moved for default
Jjudgment.

The Court, having considered the pleadings, evidence, and argument, is of the opinion
that it has jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter of this case. Furthermore, the Court
is of the opinion that the State is entitled to judgment against Defendant on the State’s claim

forinjunctive relief, civil penalties, attorney’s fees, unpaid adiministrative penalties, and court

EXHIBIT

C




costs,

THE COURT FINDS:

L. The State filed its Original Petition and Application for Permanent Injunction
on October 4, 2010,
2. Citation was issued on Qctober 7, 2010.

3. Defendant was properly served with citation and a copy of the State’s petition
by personal service upon Defendant on October 13, 2010,

4, The completed citation was filed on December 7, 2010, The citation and proof

ofservice have been on file with the clerk of the court at least ten days, excluding the day of
filing and today as required by Rule 107 of the Texas Rules of Civil Procedure.

5. Defendant’s Iagt known mailing address is Michael (°Neill, RR 1, Box 1690,
Hemphill, Sabine County, Texas 75948, The State has filed a Certificate of Defendant’s Last
Known Address with the records in this cause. See Exhibit A, Certificate of Defendant’s

Last Known Address,

6. Defendant is not a member of the United States military. The State has filed

a Soldiers’ and Sailors® Affidavit in the recc.n'cls of this éause. See Exhibit B, Soldiers’ and
Sailors’ Affidavit.

7. The deadline for Defendant to file an answer was November 8, 2010.
Defendant failed to file an answer, or any pleading constituting an answer, and has not

enlered an appearance in this cause, Therefore, Defendant has admitied all facts alleged in



the State’s Original Petition and Application for Permanent Injunction.

8. The administrative and civil penalties sought in the State’s Original Petition
and Application for Permanent Injunction are liquidated and proven by a written instrument
that allows the Court to caleulate the penalties without the necessity of a hearing,

9. At all times relevant to the violations in this matter, Defendant owned and
operated the a PWSS and WWTP located six miles east of Milam on Highway 21 at Toledo
Bend Reservoir, Sabine County, Texas (the facility).

FURTHER THE COURT FINDS THAT:

10, The State s entitled to judgment for civil penalties against Defendant of not
. less than $50 nor more than $25,000 for each day that Defendant violated the Tex, Water
Code, Tex. Health and Safety Code and Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
(TCEQ) rules. Tex. Water Code. § 7.102. Each day of a continuing violation is a separate
violation. Id. The State is only seeking civil penlalties against Defendant for the statutory
minimum of $50.00 per violation per day. The civil penaliies for the violations are liquidated
and proven by a written instrument that allows the Court to calculate the penalties without
the necessity of a hearing.

Violation 1: Failure to Maintain Plant Operations Manual

11, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from February 13, 2007 to October
4, 2010 to compile and maintain a complete and up-to-date plant operations manual in

violation of 30 TAC § 290.42(1) and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering



Provision 2.f.1. Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 290.42(1) and TCEQ Order
Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.f.i. for 1,328 days.
Violation 2: Failure to Maintain Chemical Monitoring Plan

12, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from February 13, 2007 to October
4, 2010 to prepare and maintain an up-to-date chernical and microbiological monitoring plan
for the facility in violation of 30 TAC § 290.121(a) and TCEQ Order Docket No, 2007-0712-
PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.b.ii. Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 290.121(a)
and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ofdering Provision 2.b.1i. for 1,328 days.

Viglation 3: Failure to Provide Meters

13, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from February 13, 2007 to October
4. 2010 to provide one meter at each residence in violation of 30 TAC § 290.44(d)(4) and
TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.h.i. Therefore,
Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 290.44(d)(4) and TCEQ Order Docket No, 2007-0712-
PWS-L, Ordering Provision 2.h.ii. for 1,328 days,

Violation 4: Failure to Dead-End Main Floshing Records

14, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from February 13, 2007 to October
4, 2010 to maintain records of the dates that dead-end mains were flushed for the facility and
maintain those records for at least two years in violation of 30 TAC § 290.46(D(3)(A)(iv) and
TCEQ Order Docket No, 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.d.iii. Therefore,

Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 290 46(£)(3)(A)(iv) and TCEQ Order Docket Na, 2007-



0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.d.iii. for 1,328 days,

Yiolation S: Failure to Maintain Distribution Man

15.  The Court finds that the Defendant fai[ed from Febroary 13, 2007 to October
4, 2010 to compile and maintain an up-to-date distribution map in violation of 30 TAC
§ 290.46(n)(2) and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.d.iv.
Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 290.46(n)(2) and TCEQ Order Docket No,
2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.d.iv. for 1,328 days.

Yiolation 6: Failure to Install Well Sealing Block

4, 2010 to install a proper sealing block around a well at the PWSS in violation of 30 TAC
§ 290.41(e)3)XT) and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-F. Ordering Provision
2.Liii. Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC §290.4 1(c)(3)(T)and TCEQ Order Docket
No. 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.Liii. for 1,328 days.

Yiolation 7: Failure to Establish Backflow Prevention Program

17.  The Court finds that the Defendant failed from February 13, 2007 to October
4, 2010 to establish an appropriate backflow prevention program for the facility in violation
of 30 TAC § 290.44(h)(1) and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering
Provision 2.h.i, Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 290.44(h){1) and TCEQ Order
Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.h.1. for 1,328 days.

Violation 8: Failure to Record Chemicals Used

16 -The Court finds that the Defendant failed from February 13, 2007 fo October



18.  The Court finds that the Defendant failed from August 20, 2009 to Oétober 4,
2010 to record the amount of chemicals used each week at the facility in violation of 30 TAC
§ 290.46(1)(3)(A)(i)(1ﬂ). Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 290.46(D)(3)(A)(1)(I1I)
for 410 days.

Violation 9: Failnre to Record Volume of Water Treated

19.  The Court finds that the Defendant failed from August 20, 2009 to October 4,

2010 to record the volume of water treated each week at the facility in violation of 30 TAC

§  290.46(D(3)A)(I)IIT). Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC

§29045 (ﬂ{a )(A)(H)(m)fm41 0 days

Violation 10; Failure to Monitor Disinfectant Residual Concentration

20. The Court finds that the Defendant fajled from August 20. 2009 to Octoher 4.,
2010 to monitor and record the disinfectant residual concentration in the distribution system
at the facility at least once every seven days in violation of 30 TAC § 290.110{c){(4)(A) and
30 TAC § 29046(D(3)B)(iii).  Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC
§ 290.110(c)4)A) and 30 TAC § 290.46(DH(3)(BXiii) for 410 days.

Yiolation 11: Failure to Inspect Tanks

21, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from August 20, 2009 to October 4,
2010 to inspect the ground storage and pressure tanks at the facility annually in violation of
30 TAC § 290.46(m)(1). Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 290.46(m){1) for 410

days.



YViolation 12: Failure to Have Licensed Water Works Operator

22, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from August 20, 2009 to October 4,
2010 to operate the facility under the direct supervision of an appropriately licensed water
works operator in violation of 30 TAC § 290.46(e), Therefore, Defendant has violated 30
TAC § 290.46(¢) for 410 days.
Yiolation 13; Failure to Calibrate Well Meter

23.  The Court finds that the Defendant failed from August 20, 2009 to October 4,
2010 to calibrate the well meter at the facility at least once every three years in violation of
30 TAC § 290.46(s)(1) and 30 TAC § 290.41(c)(N)(3). Therefore, Defendant has violated
30°TAC § 290.46(s)(1) and 30 TAC § 290.41(c)N)3) for 410 days.

Violation 14: Failure to Check Disinfectant Residual Analvzer

24, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from August 20, 2009 to Octaber 4,
2010 to check the accuracy of the disinfectant residual analyzer at least once every 30 days
in violation of 30 TAC § 290.46(s)(2)(C)(i). Therefore, Defendant hes violated 30 TAC
§ 290.46(s)(2)(CY() for 410 days.

Violation 15: Failure to Provide Proper Well Capacity

25, The Court finds that the Defendant faited from August 20, 2009 to October 4,
2010 to provide a well capacity of 0.6 gallons per minute (gpm) per connection in violation
of 30 TAC § 290.45(b){1}B)(i) and 30 TAC §290.45(c)(1)(B)(i). Therefore, Defendant has

violated 30 TAC § 290.45(b)(1)(B)(i) and 30 TAC § 290.45(c}1)(B)) for 410 days,



Violation 16: Failure to Provide Proper Tank Capacity

26, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from February 13, 2607 to October
4,2010 to provide a pressure tank capacity of at teast 20 gallons per commuulity connection
and 10 gallons per non-community connection in violation of 30 TAC § 290.45(c)(1)(B)(iv)
and TCEQ Order Docket Na, 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.h.iii. Therefore,
Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 290.45(c)(1)(B)(iv) and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-
0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.h.1ii. for 1,328 days.

Violation 17: Failure to Provide an Inspection Port

27 The Court finds that the Defendant failed from August 20, 2009 to October 4,

2010 to equip the pressure. tank with an inspection- port—in -violation of -30-TAC -

§ 200.43(d)(1). Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 290.43(d)(1) for 410 days.

Violation 18: Failure to Provide 2004 Consumer Confidence Report (CCR)

28,  The Court finds that the Defendant failed from June 3, 2008 to October 4, 2010
to provide the 2004 CCR to customers and to submit the required Certificate of Delivery to
the TCEQ in violation of 30 TAC §§ 290.271(b), 290.274(a) and 290.274(c), and TCEQ
Order Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E, Orderin g Provision 2.a, b and ¢. Therefore, Defendant
has violated 30 TAC §§ 290.271(b), 290.274(a) and 290.274(c), and TCEQ Order Docket
No. 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.a, b and ¢ for 849 days.

Yiolation 19; Failure to Provide 2005 CCR

29, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from June 3,2008 to October4, 2010

to provide the 2005 CCR to customers and to submit the required Certificate of Delivery to

§



the TCEQ in violation of 30 TAC §§ 290.271(b), 290.274(a) and 290.274(c), and TCEQ
Order Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.a, band . Therefore, Defendant
has violated 30 TAC §§ 290.271(5), 290.274(a) and 290,274(c), and TCEQ Order Docket
No. 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.a, b and ¢ for 849 days.

Yiolation 20; Failure to Provide 2006 CCR

30.  The Court finds that the Defendant failed from June 3,2008 to October 4, 2010
to provide the 2006 CCR to customers and to submit the required Certificate of Delivery to
the TCEQ in violation of 30 TAC §§ 290.271(b), 290.274(aj and 290.274(c), and TCEQ
" Order DocketNo. 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.a, b and 6, Therefore, Defendant
has violated 30 TAC §§ 290.271(b), 290.274(a) and 290.274(c), and TCEQ Order Docket
No. 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.a, b and ¢ for 849 days.

Violation 21: Failure to Provide 2007 CCR

31. The Court finds that the Defendant Tziled from October 15, 2009 to Qctober
4, 2010 to provide the 2007 CCR to customers and to submit the required Certificate of
Delivery to the TCEQ in violation of 30 TAC §§ 290.271(b), 290.274(a) and 290.274(c).
Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC §§290.271(b), 290.274(a) and 290.274(c) for 354
days.

Violation 22: Fajlure to Issue Boil Water Notice

32, TheCourt finds that the Defendant failed on J anuary 12, 2010 to issue a proper
boil water notice and notify the TCEQ of the issuance of the boil water notice in violation

of 30 TAC § 290.46(q)(1). Therefore, Defendant violated 30 TAC § 290.46(q)(1) for one

9



day.

Violation 23: Failure to Issue Boil Water Notice

33, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from July 16, 2010 until July 23,
2010 to issue a proper boil water notice and notify the TCEQ ofthe issuance of the boil water
notice in violation of 30 TAC § 290.46(q)(1). Therefore, Defendant viclated 30 TAC
§ 290.46(q)(1) Tor eight days.

Yiolation 24: Failure to Submit Revised Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR)

34, T_he Court finds that the Defendant failed from February 13, 2007 to October
~4,2010 to submit a revised September 2006 DMR which reflected the correct pH data for
that reporting pertod in violation of 30 TAC § 305,125 and TCEQ Order Docket No., 2007-
0049-MLM-E, Ordering Provision 2.b.ii. Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC §
305.125 and TCEQ Order Docket No, 2007-0049-MLM-E, Ordering Provision 2.b.ii. for
1,328 days.

Violation 25; Failure to Implement Procedures for the Lift Stations

35.  The Court finds that the Defendant failed from February 13, 2007 to October
4,2010 to develop and implement operational and maintenance procedures to prevent future
discharges from the lift stations at the facility in violation of 30 TAC § 305.125(4) and
TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0049-MLM-E, Ordering Provision 2.c. Therefore, Defendant
has violated 30 TAC § 305.125(4) and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0049-MLM-E,

Otdering Provision 2.c. for 1,328 days,
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Yiolation 26: Failure to Hire Licensed Qperator

36.  The Court finds that the Defendant failed from February 13, 2007 to October
4, 2010 to hire a licensed wastewater operator and/or complete training and licensing
requirements to become a licensed wastewater operator in violation of 30 TAC § 30.331(b),
Tex. Water Code §§ 26.0301 and 37.003, and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0049-MLM-E,
Ordering Provision 2.d. Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 30.331(b), Tex. Water
Code §§ 26.0301 and 37.003, and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0049-MLM-E, Ordering
Provision 2.d. for 1,328 days.

V:olat10n27Fa:lmetoSubmlt Certification of Limitations and Monitoring

37.  The Court finds that the Defendant failed from February 13, 2007 to October
4, 2010 to submit written certification of compliance with the effluent limitations and
monitoring requirement specified in Permit No, WQ00114015001 in violation TCEQ Order
Docket No., 2007-0049-MLM-E, Ordering Provision 2.e. Therefore, Defendant has violated
Permit No. WQ00114015001 and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0049-MLM-E, Ordering
Provision 2.e. for 1,328 days.

Yiolation 28: Failure to Adjust Feed Rate of Chlorine

38.  The Court finds that the Defendant failed from December 11, 2008 to October
4, 2010 to adjust the feed rate of chlorine tablets to ensure that the total chlorine residual is
maintained between 1.0 and 4.0 mg/1 in violation of 30 TAC § 305.125(1) and Permit No.
WQ00114015001. Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 305.125(1) and Permit No.

WQO00114015001 for 617 days.
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Violation 29; Failure to Properly Document Effluent Flow Rate Collection

39,  The Couﬁ finds that the Defendant failed from December 11, 2008 to October
4, 2010 to record the time and identity of the individual who read the effluent flow rate,
coliected the sample and conducted the analyses for the effluent total chlorine for the months
of September, October and November 2008 in violation of 30 TAC § 319.7(a) and Permit
No. WQ00114015001. Therefore, Defendanthas violated 30 TAC § 319.7(a) and Permit No.
WQO00114015001 for 617 days.

Yiolation 30: Failure to Provide Duplex Pumping Capability

40, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from December 11, 2008 to October
4, 2010 to provide duplex pumping capability at the collection lift station in violation of 30
TAC § 305.125(5) and Permit No, WQ00114015001. Therefore, Defendant has violated 30
TAC § 305.125(5) and Permit No. WQ00114015001 for 617 days.

Violation 31: Failure to Provide High Water Alarm Systems

41, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from December 11, 2008 to Qctober
4, 2010 to provide high water alarm systems at the collection system lift station and the
influent Iifi station in violation of 30 TAC § 305.125(5) and Permit No. WQ00114015001.
Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 305.125(5) and Permit No. WQ00114015001
for 617 days.

Yiolation 32; Failure to Provide Hish Water Alarm Systems

42, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from December 11, 2008 to Qctober

4, 2010 to provide provide noncompliance notification for effluent that deviates from the

12



permit limitation greater than 40% in violation of 30 TAC § 305.125(1) and Permit No.
WQO00114015001. Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 305.125(1) and Permit No.
WQ00114015001 for 617 days.

Violation 33: Failure to Pay Administrative Penalties

43.  The Court finds that the Defendant failed to pay $55,921.00 in administrative
penalties ordered to be paid by TCEQ Order No. 2007-0712-PWS-E ($6,670.00 ordered
administrative penalties), TCEQ Order No. 2008-1103-PWS-E ($716.00 ordered
administrative penalties), and TCEQ Order No. 2007-0449-MLM-E ($48,535.00 ordered
admlmstlatwepenalt;es) e e e

ATTORNEY’S FEES
THE COURT FURTHER FINDS THAT:

44,  The State is entitled to recover from Defendant its reasonable attorney's fees,
investigative costs, and court costs incurred in prosecuting this matter. Tex. Water Code §
7.108; Tex. Gov’t Code § 402.006(c).

45.  Asevidenced by the State’s affidavit, admitted by the Court, and filed with the
records in this cause, the State’s reasonable and necessary attorney’s fees in this case are
$6,413.75. See Exhibit C, Affidavit for Attorney’s Fees,

46.  Asevidenced by the State’s affidavit, admitted by the Court, and filed with the
records in this cause, the State’s reasonable and necessary attorney’s fees in the event that
proceedings to collect this judgment become necessary are $2,000,00. See Exhibit C,

Affidavit for Attorney’s Fees.
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47.  Asecvidenced by the State’s affidavit, admitted by the Court, and filed with the
records of this cause, the State's reasonable and necessary attorney’s fees in the event of an
appeal by the Defendant to the Court of Appeals are $5,000.00. See Exhibit C, Affidavit for
Attorney’s Fees.

48, Asevidenced by the State’s affidavit, admitted by the Court, and filed with the
records of this cause, the State’s reasonable and necessary atiorney’s fees in the event of an
appeal by the Defendant to the Texas Supreme Court for preparation of a petition for review
are $8,000.00. See Exhibit C, Afﬁdavit for Attorney’s Fees, |

49, Asevidenced by the State’s affidavit, admitted by the Court, and filed with the
records of this cause, the State’s reasonable and necessary attorney’s fees in the event that
a petition for review by the Texas Supreme Court is grated are $15,000.00. See Exhibit C,
Affidavit for Attorney’s Fees.

FURTHER THE COURT FINDS THAT:
OTHER

50.  The Court finds that the civil penalties assessed herein arve payable to and for
the benefit of a government unit and are not compensation for actual pecuniary loss, and,
therefore, are not dischargeable under federal bankruptcy laws,

51.  The Court further finds that the applicable judgment interest rate for the date
of this Default Judgment as published by the Texas Office of Consumer Credit in accordance
with §304.003 of the Texas Finance Code is five percent.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT:
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52, Immediately upon the date the Defendant receives this Default Judgment,

Defendant, his agents, emptoyées, and all persons in active concert or participation with him

are hereby permanently enjoined as follows: Defendant shall ensure that the WWTP and

PWS5 are operated in compliance with all the provisions of the Tex. Health & Safety Code,

the Tex. Water Code, TCEQ rules promulgated under the Tex, Health & Safety Code and the

Tex, Water Code, and TCEQ issued permits.

33.  Withinthirty (30) days after the date Defendant receives this Default Judgment,

Defendant, his agents, employees, and all persons in active concert or participation with him

are hereby permanently enjoined as follows:

A.

Defendant shall compile and maintain a complete and up-to-date plant
operations manual in accordance with 30 TAC § 290.42(1) and TCEQ
Order Dacket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E.

Defendant shall prepare and maintain an up-to-date chemical and
microbiological monitoring plan in accordance with 30 TAC
§ 290.121(a) and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E.
Detendant shall provide one meter per residence in accordance with 30
TAC § 290.44(d)(4) and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E.
Defendant shall maintain records of the dates that dead-end mains were
flushed and maintain records of those dates for at least 2 years in
accordance with 30 TAC § 290.46(D{(3)(AXiv) and TCEQ Order

Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E.
15



I

Defendant shall compile and maintain an up-to-date distribution map
in accordance with 30 TAC § 290.46(n)(2) and TCEQ Order Docket
No. 2007-0712-PWS-E.

Defendant shall install a proper sealing block around all wells at the
PWSS in accordance with 30 TAC § 290.41(¢)(3)(J) and TCEQ Order
Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E.

Defendant shall establish an appropriate backflow prevention program

in accordance with 30 TAC § 290.44(h)(1) and TCEQ Order Docket

T e T e e

Defendant shall record the amount of chemical used each week in
accordance with 30 TAC § 200 46(1)(3)(AXD(ITD).

Defendant shall record the volume of water treated each week in
accordance with 30 TAC § 290.46(5)(3)(A}DHL).

Defendant shall monitor and record the disinfectant residual
concentration in the distribution system at least once every seven days
in accordance with 30 TAC § 290.110(c)}{4)A) and 30 TAC §
290.46(£)(3)(B)(iii).

Defendant shall inspect the system’s ground storage and pressure tanks
annually in accordance with 30 TAC § 290.46(m)(1).

Defendant shall operate the public water system under the direct

supervision of an appropriately licensed water works operator in

16



accordance with 30 TAC § 290.46(e).

Defendant shall calibrate all well meters in accordance with 30 TAC
§ 290.46(s}(1) and 30 TAC § 290.41(c)(3)XN) and continue to do so
every three years,

Detendant shall check the accuracy of the disinfectant residual analyzer
at least once every 30 days in accordance with 30 TAC
§ 290.46(3)(2)(C)(i).

Defendant shall provide a well capacity of 0.6 gallons per minute (gpm)
 per connection in accordance with 30 TAC § 290.45(b)(1)(B)() and 30
TAC § 290.45(c)(1X(B)(i).

Defendant shalt provide a pressure tank capacity of at least 20 gallons
per community connection and 10 gallons per non-community
connection in accordance with 30 TAC § 290.45{c)(1)(B)(iv) and
TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E.

Defendant shall equip the pressure tank with an inspection port in
accordance with 30 TAC § 290.43(d)(1).

Defendant shall pravide annual Consumer Confidence Reports to
custormers and submit required Certificates of Delivery to the TCEQ in
accordance with 30 TAC § 290.271(b), 30 TAC § 290.274(a), 30 TAC
§. 290.274(c).

Defendant shall issue proper boil water notices and notify the TCEQ of

17



the issuance of any boil water notices in accordance with 30 TAC
§ 290.46{q)(1).

Defendant shall submit the September 2006 Discharge Monitoring
Report (DMR) that includes the correct pH data for that reporting
period in accordance with 30 TAC § 305.125 and TCEQ Default Order
Docket No. 2007-0449-MLM-E.

Defendant shall develop and implement operational and maintenance
prrocedures to prevent future discharges from the lift stations in
 accordance with 30 TAC § 305.125(4), Tex, Water Code § 26.121 and
TCEQ Defaunlt Order Docket No. 2007-0449-MLM-E.

Defendant shall hire a licensed operator and/or complete training to
become a licensed wastewater operator in accordance with 30 TAC
§ 30.331(b), Tex. Water Code §§ 26.0301 and 37.003, and TCEQ
Default Order Daocket No. 2007-0449-MLM-E.

Defendant shall submit written certification of compliance with the
effluent limitations and menitoring requirements specified in Water
Quality Permit No, WQ0014015-00 and required under TCEQ Default
Order Docket No. 2007-0449-MLM-E.

Defendant shall adjust tﬁe feed rate of chlorine tablets to ensure that the
total chlorine residual is maintained between 1.0 and 4,0 mg/l, and

submit one month’s logs that include total chlorine residual resulis in
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BB.

compliance with effluent limitations and monitoring requirements, as
required by 30 TAC § 305.125(1) and TCEQ Default Order Docket No.
2007-0449-MLM-E.

Defendant shall submit one month’s operations logs that include sample
collection and analyses, and effluent flow reading results, and shall
maintain all operations logs in accordance with 30 TAC § 319.7(a) and
Permit No. WQ00114015001.

Defendant shall ensure that the collection system lift station has duplex

~ pumping capacity at all times and that the [ift stations serving the

system are fully operational at all times, in accordance with 30 TAC
§ 305.125(5) and Permit No, WQ00114015001.

Defendant shall install audio-visual high level alarms on all lift stations
serving the wastewater treatment plant and ensure that all such audio-
visual high level alarms are properly maintained and properly
functioning at all times, in accordance with 30 TAC § 305.125(5) and
Permit No. WQ00114015001.

Defendant shall develop and implement a Standard Operating
Procedure (SOP) for non-compliance reporting for effluent violations
that deviate by Imore than 40% from the permitted effluent limitation
and submit a copy of the SOP to TCEQ Region 10 office in accordance

with 30 TAC § 205.125(1) and Permit No, WQ00114015001.
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54.  Defendantshall submitareportwithin 60 days of the issuance of the permanent
injunction that documents that compliance with the above permanent injunctive provisions
at the PWSS and WWTP. The report must be supported with photographs, logs and other
documentation, and must be sent to the attention of David L. Green, Assistant Attorney
General, Environmental Protection and Administrative Law Division, P.O. Box 12548,
Austin, TX 78711-2548.

55,  The Defendant shall provide the TCEQ access to PWSS and WWTP to perform
investigations and evaluations.

56, The Clerk of this Court shall issue a Permanent Injunction against Defendant,
and his agents, employees, and al! persons in active concert or participation with Defendant,
as set forth above.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT:

57.  Defendant, is tiable to the State for'a civil penalty of ONE MILLION TWO
HUNDRED EIGHTY-ONE THQUSAND FIFTY DOLLARS AND NO CENTS
($1,281,050.00) for violations of the Tex. Health & Safety Code, the Tex. Water Code,
TCEQ rules, and Permits and Orders issued by the TCEQ.

58,  The State, therefore, shall have judgment against, in the amount of ONE
MILLION TWO HUNDRED EIGHTY-ONE THOUSAND FIFTY DOLLARS AND NO
CENTS ($1,281,050,00), which constitutes Paragraphs 11 through 42, for 25,621 days of
violations of the Tex. Health & Safety Code, the Tex. Water Code, TCEQ rules, and Permits

and Orders issued by the TCEQ at $50.00 per day.
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59.  Defendant, is liable to the State for administrative penalties of FIFTY-FIVE
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY-ONE DOLLARS AND NO CENTS
($55,921.00) for amounts owned under TCEQ Order No. 2007-0712-PWS-E ($6,670.00
crdered administrative penalties), TCEQ Order No. 2008-1103-PWS-E ($716.00 ordered
administrative penalties), and TCEQ Order No. 2007-0449-MLM-E ($48,535.00 ordered
administrative penalties).

60,  The State, therefore, shall have judgment against Defendant, for administrative
penalties of FIFTY-FIVE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY-ONE DOLLARS
~ AND NO CENTS (§55,921,00) for the unpaid and owing administrative penalties.

61, The State shall also have judgment against Defendant, for its attorney’s fees
in the amount of TWENTY-SIX THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED SEVENTY-TWO
DOLLARS AND FIFTY CENTS ($26,972.50),

62.  Should Defendant fail to make a timely payment of the amounts due and owing
under this Default Judgment, the State shzall also have judgment against the Defendant for
the State’s necessary and reasonable attorney’s fees for proceedings to collect judgment in
this case in the amount of TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS ($2,000.00),

63,  Should Defendant appeal this Default Judgment to the Court of Appeals, the
State shall also have judgment against the appealing Defendant for the State’s neceséary and
reasonable attorney’s fees in the amount of FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO
CENTS ($5,000.00).

64.  Should Defendant appeal this Default Judgment to the Texas Supreme Court,



the State shall also have judgment against the appealing Defendant for the State’s necessary
and reasonable attorney’s fees to prepare a petition for review in the amount of EIGHT
THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS ($8,000.00).

| 65.  Should Defendant appeal this Default Judgment to the Texas Supreme Court,
and should a petition for review be granted by the Texas Supreme Court, the State shall also
have judgment against Defendant for the State’s necessary and reasonable attorney’s fees in
the amount of FIFTEEN THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS ($15,000.00).
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT:

6. Defendant is ordered to pay all costs of court incurred through the date of this
Default Judgment and those court costs which may be incurred to collect this Default
Judgment if necessary.

67.  Defendant shall pay post-judgment interest on all amounts in this cause and
continually thereafter at the legal rate of five percent from the date of this Default Judgment
until paid in full, for all of which execution shall issue.

68,  Defendant shall pay all amounts awarded in this Default Judgment within 30
days of the enfry of this Default Judgment.

69.  Payment for all amounts awarded in this Default Judgment shall be made by
certified check or money order made payable to the State of Texas and shall bear the
identifying number “A.G. # 093142115, Checks shall be delivered to Division Chief,

Environmental Protection and Administrative Law Division, Office of the Attorney General,

P.O. Box 12548, Austin, Texas 78711-2548.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT:

70.  The effective date of this Default Judgment is the date it is signed by the Judge
Presiding.

71.. Execution shall issue for all monies awarded herein.

72.  The State of Texas is allowed such writs and processes as may be necessary in
the enforcement and collection of this Default Judgment,

73.  Allreliefnot expressly herein granted is denied, This is a final judgment, This
Default Judgment finally dispéses, without reservation, of all parties and all claims brought

or that reasonably could have been brought.

SIGNED on Decembergﬁg, 2010.

CVhe yr—

JUDF}/@RESIDH\TG
ENTRY REQUESTED BY:

GREG ABBOTT
Attorney General of Texas

DANIEL T. HODGE
First Assistant Attorney General

BILL COBB
Deputy Attorney General for Civil Litigation

BARBARA B, DEANE
Chief, Environmental Protection and



Administrative Law Division

DAVID PREISTER
Chief, Environmental Protection Section

1.

DAVID L. GREEN

State Bar No. 24037776
Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Protection and
Administrative Law Division
P.0. Box 12548, Capitel Station
Austin, Texas 78711-2548

Tel: (512) 475-3205

ATTORNEYS FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS



Fllsd"™ - :

10 Decamber T A10:09
Amelia Rodrigusz-Mendoza
District Clark

» GV-10.00 Travis District

STATE OF TIEXAS, 8§ IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF
: §
Plaintiff, §
§ . |
Y. 8§ TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
MICHAEL L, O’'NEILL, d/b/a §
FRONTIER PARIK RESORT and §
MARINA, 5 R -
'- § . 353%™ JUDICIAL DISTRICT
Defendant. § ' :
CERTIFI_CATE QF LAST KNOWN AD_DRESS

Pursuant fo Texas Rule of Civil.chedu;*e 2394, the Sta_te of Texas, Plaintiff
in,the above-entitled and numbered cause, certifies that tﬁa Jast known ad.dress- of Michael
L. O Neill in the above-gntitled and numbered cause against whom default judgment will be
réndered, is as follows:

- Michael L, O'Neill

- RR1,Box 1690 -
" Hemphill, Sabine County, Texas 75948

Respéétfully submitted,

GREG ABBOTT
Attorney General of Texas

. DANIEL T, HODGE
“First Assistant Attorney General




Filed

10 November 18 A10:01

Amalia Rodrigusz-Mandoza

District Clerk :
CAUSLE NO, D-1-GV-10-001692 Travis District

D-1-GV-10-001692

STATI OF TEXAS, § IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF
§
Plaintiff, §
§
v, § TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
‘ , §
MICHAEL L. O’NEILL, d/b/a §
FRONTIER PARK RESORT and §
MARINA, 8
§ 3530 JUDICIAL DISTRICT
Defendant, §

PLAINTIFF'S SOLDIERS” & SAILORS’ AFFIDAVIT

Before me, the undersigned notary, on this day personally appeared Wanda
Pittman, a person whose identity is known to me. After I administered an oath to her, upon her
oath she said:

1. T hereby certify thatTamp ersonally acqualnted with the facts stated herein and that
the foregoing is true and corvect, My name is Wanda Pittman, and 1 am a legal assistant working
under the direction of David Green, the Assistant Attorney General representing the State in this
matter, State of Texas v. Michael L. O Neill, d/b/a Frontier Park Resort and Marina, Cause No.
D-1-GV-10-001692, in the 353" District Court of Travis County, Texas, and am over the age
of sighteen and competent to make this affidavit,

2. On November 17, 2010, I contacted the United States Department of Defense
Manpower baxtm Center and requested a search of its information data banks, 1 provided the
Department of Defense Manpower Data Center with the Social Security Number for Defendant
Michae!l L, O’Neill. The results of that search indicate that Defendant Michael L. O'Neill is

currently not on active military duty as tc all branches of the United States military. A true and




correct copy of the search results is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.

WANDA PITTMAN
Legal Assistant

SWORN TO and SUBSCRIBED before me by Wanda Pitlman on November

{77 2010,

g o bt e b U

2. GREGORIAA, BANI).& .

; Motpry Publle -
. STATH OF TEXAS
¢ Guurisslon Exp, 01342812 §

Hotrry strivt?ﬁm Bond

Nomry Pué{m in and for the State of Texas

Cetie D-F-GV-10-004 692/FRONTIERZ/Plaintiff"s Soldier's and Sailor’s Affidavil Page 2 of 2




Request for Military Status Page | of 2

Department of Defense Manpower Data Center Nov-17-2010 13:05:57

¥ Military Status Report
# Pursuant to the Service Members Civil Relief Act

A LAst (g s ot . . Service
Nanie First/Middle| Begin Date | Active Duty Status | Active Duty End Date Agency
- MICHAEL {Based on the information you have furnished, the DMDC does not possess
ONEILL o oo e
L any information indicating the individual slatus,

Upon searching the information data banks of the Department of Defense Manpower Data Center, based
on the information that you provided, the above is the current status of the individual as fo all branches
of the Uniformed Services (Army, Navy, Marine Corps, Air Force, NOAA, Public Health, and Coast
Guard), ‘

Mary M. Snavely-Dixon, Director

Department of Defense - Manpower Data Center
1600 Wilson Blvd., Suite 400

Atlinglon, VA 22209-2593

‘The Defense Manpower Dala Center (DMDC) s on organization of the Department of Defense that
maintains the Defense Forollment and Eligibility Reporting System (DEERS) database which is the
official source of data on eligibility for military medical care and other eligibility systems.

The DoD strongly supports the enforcement of the Service Members Civil Relief Act (50 USC App. §§

. 501 et seq, as amended) (SCRA) (formetly known as the Soldiers' and Sailors' Civil Relief Act of 1940),
DMDC has issued hundreds of thousands of "does not possess any information indicating that the
individual is currently on active duty" responses, and has experienced a small error rate. In the event the
individual referenced above, or any family member, friend, or representative asserls in any manner that
the individual is on sctive duty, or is otherwise entitled to the protections of the SCRA, you are strongly
encouraged to obfain further verification of the person's status by contacting that person's Service via the

" e fenselink, mil" URL hitpy//www . defenselink, mil/faa/pis/PCO9SLDR, html, if you have evidence the
person is on active duty and you fail o obtain this additional Service verification, punitive provisions of
the SCRA mey be invoked against you. See 50 USC App. §521(c).

If you obtain additional information about the person (e.g,, an SSN, improved acouracy of DOB, a
middle name), you can submit your request again at this Web site and we will provide a new certificate
for that query.

‘This response reflects active duty status including date the individual was last on active duty, if it was
within the preceding 367 days, For historical information, please contact the Service SCRA points-of-
contact,

EXHIBIT

111742610

hitps://www.dmde.osd. mil/appy/scra/popreport,do



Request for Military Status Page 2 of 2

More informetion on "Active Duty Status"

Active duty status as reported in this certificate is defined in accordance with 10 USC § 101(d)(1) fora
period of more than 30 consecutive days, In the case of & member of the Nationa! Guard, includes
service under a call to active service authorized by the President or the Secretary of Defense for a period
of more than 30 consecutive days under 32 USC § 502(f) for purposes of responding (o & national
emergency declared by the President and supported by Federa! funds, All Active Guard Reserve (AGR)
members must be assigned agrinst an authorized mobilization position in the unit they stpport, This
includes Navy TARs, Marine Corps ARs and Coast Guard RPAs. Active Duty status also appliesto a
Uniformed Service member who is an active duty commissioned officer of the U.S, Public Health
Service or the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA Commissioned Corps) for a
peried of more than 30 cousecutive days,

Coverage Under the SCRA is. Broader in Some Cuses .
Coverage under the SCRA is broader in some cases and includes some categories of persons on active
duty for purposes of the SCRA wha would not be reported as on Active Duty under this certificate.,

- Many times orders are amended to extend the period of active duty, which would extend SCRA
protections, Persons seeking to rely on this website certification should check to make sure the orders on
which SCRA protections are based have not been amended to extend the inclusive dales of service,

- Funthieritiore, sofie protections of thie SCRA sy exténd 16 persons Whio have tecéivéd orders 1o réport

for active duty or to be inducted, but who have not actually begun active duty or actually reported for

induection, The Last Dale on Active Duty entry is important because a number of proteciions of SCRA,
extend beyond the last dales of active duty.

These who would rely on this certificate are urged to seek qualified legal counset to ensure that all riphis
puaraeed to Service members under the SCRA dre profecied.

WARNING: This certificate was provided based on a name and SSN pravided by the requester,

Providing an erroneous name or SSN will cause an etroneous certificate to be provided,
Report ID:VE0KGEGBC2 '

hitps:/fwww.dmde,asd. mil/appj/scra/popreport.do 11/17/2010



Filed
10 November 30 P2:56
Amalla Rodrigusz-Mendoza

District Clerk
Travis Digfrict
No. D-1-GV-10-001692 B-1-Gv-10-001692
STATIL OF TEXAS, § IN THE DISTRICT COURT
§
Plaintiff, 8
§
v, §
§ TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
MICHALL L. O°NEILL, d/b/fa §
FRONTIER PARK RESORT and §
MARINA, §
§
Defendant. § 353" JUDICIAL DISTRICT

AFFIDAVIT FORATTORNEY'S FELES
© BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared David
Green, whose identity is known to me, After I administered an oath to him, upon his vath
he said:

. My name is David Green and I am an Assistant Attorney General representing
the State of Texus in the above captioned matter, I am capable of making this affidavit. The
facts stated in this affidavit are within my personal knowledge and are true and correct.

2 1 amn a licensed attorney in the State of Texas and have been licensed since
November 6, 2002,

3. 1 am generally familiar with ihe value of services of an attorney of my
experience, reputation, and ability in Travis County and correspondingly value my time at
$225.00 per hour, which I believe to be a mmodest and reasonable rate. The rate for the legal

assistants is $85.00 per hour, which I believe to be a modest and reasonable rate.




4, Ispent 113.25 hours working on this case. These hours comprised file review,
legal research, drafting of pleadings, and conferring with agency personnel,

5. The amount of time for legal assistant services performed Wanda Pittman, a
legal assistanl employed by the Environmenial Protection and Administrative Law Division
of the Office of the Attorney General, working on the case totals 12,25 houss.

6. 1 consequently request that the court award attorney’s fees in the amount of
$26,972.50, which I beliave to be a modest and reasonable fee, These {ees were reasonable
and necessary for the services performed,

7. Inthceventthatproceedings to collect judgment in this case become necessary,
I believe that additional attorney’s fees in the amount of $2,000.00 would be a reasonable
amount. In the event of'an appeal of this judgment to the Courl of Appeals, I believe that
additional attorney’s fees in the ameunt of §5,000,00 would be 2 reasonable amount. In the
event of a pelition for review before the Texas Supreme Court by the Defendant of this
judgment, I believe that additional atterney’s fees in the amount of $8,000.00 would be &
reasonable amount. And, in the event that the Texas Supreme Court should grant review of
the petition by the Defendant of this judgment, I believe that additional attorney’s fees in the
amount of $15,000.00 wauld be a reasonable amount. I therefore request that the Court

award attorney’s fees in these amounts, which I believe to be modest and reasonable.

(,)-&@Ckwﬂ.

DAVID GREEN

L

L]



Assistant Altorney General
State Bar No. 24037776

On this day personally appeared DAVID GREEN, known to me to be the person
wlhose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and after being duly sworn,

acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein
expressed.

: 20 =
Given under my hand and seal of office on November , 2010,

(Seal) _
M%Q{&LAM
e GREGOKDS A, BANDA Notary Pilic in and for the State of Texas

.‘......’-Jutnry.ﬂubllc,... '
STATE OF TEXAY
Commission Exp. 01-H-2842

Notary without Band

" Wy commisonepies, ([ 21/ o0 2
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TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF
AN ENFORCEMENT ACTION
CONCERNING MICHAEL LANTZ
O'NEILL D/B/A FRONTIER PARK
RESORT AND MARINA;
RN101278034

BEFORE THE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON

8
8
8
8§
8
8
8

ORDER MODIFYING EMERGENCY ORDER
DOCKET NO. 2013-1385-UCR-E

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

On September 4, 2013, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
("TCEQ" or “Commission”) considered whether to affirm, modify, or set aside an
Emergency Order in the matter regarding Michael Lantz O'Neill d/b/a Frontier Park
Resort and Marina ("Mr. O'Neill”). The Emergency Order was issued by the
Executive Director without a hearing on July 26, 2013, The Emergency Order and
the notice of the September 4, 2013, agenda hearing to affirm, modify, or set aside
the Emergency Order were sent by certified mail return receipt requested, and sent
by first class mail, postage prepaid to the last known address of Mr. O'Neill on July
26, 2013. The Emergency Order was also hand delivered to Mr. O’Neill on July 26,
2013. The Commission finds that the Executive Director appropriately issued the
- Emergency Order and that the requirements for an emergency order found in
Chapters 5 and 13 of the Texas Water Code have been satisfied.

THEREFORE, THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
ORDERS THAT:

The July 26, 2013, Emergency Order, attached hereto as Exhibit A and
incorporated into this Order by reference, is affirmed with the following
modifications:

1. Because Sabine River Authority agreed to be the Temporary Manager for the
Utility as of August 1, 2013, Findings of Fact, Paragraph 11 shall be changed
to replace “John Broughton (“Mr. Broughton”) has agreed to serve as
temporary manager of the Utility, and his mailing address is 550 South
Wheeler Street, Jasper, Texas 75951.” with “John Broughton (“Mr.
Broughton”) has agreed to serve as temporary manager of the Utility from
July 26, 2013, until August 1, 2013, and his mailing address is 550 South
Wheeler Street, Jasper, Texas 75951."

2. Because Sabine River Authority agreed to be the Temporary Manager for the
Utility as of August 1, 2013, Order, Paragraph 3 shall be changed to replace
“Mr. Broughton shall serve as temporary manager until such time as a
receiver is appointed to operate the Utility by a court of proper jurisdiction, or
180 days dater the effective date of this Order i.e. January 22, 2014, '





whichever occurs first.” with “Mr. Broughton shall serve as temporary
manager until such time as a receiver is appointed to operate the Utility by a
court of proper jurisdiction, or until August 1, 2013, whichever occurs first.”

3. Because Mr. Broughton served as Temporary Manager for such a short period
of time, Order, Paragraphs 5 and 8 shall be deleted and the remaining
paragraphs shall be renumbered.

4, Because Mr. Broughton served as Temporary Manager for such a short period
of time, his compensation will be prorated accordingly. Therefore, Order,
Paragraph 7 (renumbered Paragraph 6) shall be changed to replace “Mr.
Broughton’s compensation will come from Utility revenues in the amount of
fifteen dollars ($15.00) per month per connection” to "Mr. Broughton’s
compensation will come from Utility revenues in the amount of fifty cents
($0.50) per day per connection.”

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission
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TCEQ DOCKET NO. 2013-1385-UCR-E

IN THE MATTER OF § BEFORE THE
AN ENFORCEMENT ACTION AGAINST
MICHAEL LANTZ O'NEILL D/B/A
FRONTIER PARK RESORT AND
MARINA;
RN101278034;
CCN12689

TEXAS COMMISSION ON

W W W oW

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

EMERGENCY ORDER
APPOINTING A TEMPORARY MANAGER
OF A WATER UTILITY

On July 26, 2013, the Executive Director of the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (the “*Commission” or “TCEQ") issued this Emergency Order
pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE chs. 5 and 13, TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ch. 341, and
30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE chs. 35, 290, and 291. The party made subject to this order is
Michael Lantz O'Neill d/b/a Frontier Park Resort & Marina (“Mr. O'Neill").

1.
FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Mr. O'Neill owns a public water system located at Ranch Road 1 Box 1690,
Hemphill, Sabine County, Texas (the “Utility”).

2. The Utility provides potable water service for compensation to approximately
20 community and 89 non-community service connections, serves at least 25
people per day for at least 60 days per year, and provides water for human
consumption. As such, the Utility is a public water system as defined in 30
TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 290.38(66).

3. The Utility operates pursuant to Certificate of Convenience and Necessity No.
12689.

4, The TCEQ alleges that the Utility has discontinued the provision of service and
hecessary repairs to ensure continuous and adequate water service (“Exhibits
A and B”).

5. Commission records show that the mailing address for Mr. O’Neill is 360
Frontier Drive, Hemphill, Texas 75948,

6. No other source of water is available to the more than 60 people whose water
is supplied by the Utility.
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10.

11.

12.

During an inspection of the Utility conducted on August 29, 2009, a Beaumont
Regional investigator documented that Mr. O’Neill violated numerous
requirements. The case was referred to the Office of Attorney General on
March 17, 2010. On December 20, 2010, the 353™ Judicial District Court in
Travis County issued a Default Judgment and Permanent Injunction (“Default
Judgment”) against Mr. O’Neill. The violations are listed in the Default
Judgment attached as Exhibit C.

On February 28, 2011, a TCEQ Beaumont Regional investigator documented
that Mr. O’Neill was not in compliance with the Default Judgment.

On April 16, 2013, the TCEQ referred the case back to the Office of Attorney
General to pursue contempt and abstract of judgment for the Default
Judgment.

A potential health hazard exists as a result of the Utility’s failure to provide
continuous and adequate service. The customers of the Utility have not had
water service since July 16, 2013. (Exhibit A). Immediate repairs on the
Utility are necessary to ensure the quality of the water in the State and to
ensure the Utility operates in a safe manner and meets requirements in the
Texas Water Code, the Texas Health and Safety Code, and TCEQ rules.
Therefore, a temporary manager is nhecessary to assume operations of the
Utility to ensure the quality of the water meets TCEQ rule requirements and
complies with the Texas Water Code as well as the Texas Health and Safety
Code, and is safe for public use and consumption.

John Broughton (“Mr. Broughton”) has agreed to serve as temporary
manager of the Utility from July 26, 2013, until August 1, 2013, and his

malllnq address |s 550 South Wheeler Street Jasper Texas 7595136hﬂ—

Fexas—7#595%. His telephone number is (409) 781-1577.

This Order is necessary to ensure that continuous and adequate water service
is provided to the customers of the Utility to effectuate the purposes of the
Texas Water Code and the Texas Health and Safety Code.

II.
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

As evidenced by Findings of Fact Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Mr. O’'Neill owns a retail
public utility as defined in TEX. WATER CODE § 13.002(19).

Findings of Fact Nos. 4, 6, 7, and 8 show that the Utility has abandoned
operations and that the appointment of a temporary manager is justified as
defined in TEX. WATER CODE §§ 13.412(f) and 13.4132 and 30 TEX. ADMIN.
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CoDE § 291.142(c).

TEX. WATER CODE § 13.4132 authorizes the Commission to appoint a willing
person to temporarily manage and operate a utility if the utility has
discontinued service or abandoned operations or the provision of services or
has been or is being referred to the Attorney General for the appointment of a
receiver under TEX. WATER CODE § 13.412.

TEX. WATER CODE § 5.507 provides that the Commission may issue an
emergency order appointing a willing person to temporarily manage and
operate a utility under TEX. WATER CODE § 13.4132.

This Emergency Order may be issued without notice or hearing pursuant to
TEX. WATER CODE § 5.501(b) and 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE § 35.25.

TeEX. WATER CODE § 5.501(c) and 30 TEX. ADMIN CODE §§ 35.12 and 291.143(a)
authorize the TCEQ Executive Director to issue this Emergency Order.

TeX. WATER CODE §§ 5.501 and 5.507 and 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 291.143(a)
authorize the Executive Director to appoint a person to temporarily manage
and operate a utility that has discontinued or abandoned operations or which
is being referred to the office of the Attorney General for the appointment of
the receiver.

TEX. WATER CODE § 13.4132 provides to the temporary manager the powers
and duties necessary to ensure continued operation of the utility and the
provision of continuous and adequate services to customers including the
power and duty to read meters, bill for services, collect revenues, disburse
funds, access all system components, and request rate increases.

Notice of the emergency order, once it has been issued, is adequate if the
notice is mailed or hand delivered to the last known address of the Utility’s
headquarters, in accordance with TEX. WATER CODE § 5.507. The last known
address of Mr. O’Neill is set forth in Finding of Fact No. 5.

III.
ORDER

This Order shall be effective on the date it is executed by the TCEQ Executive
Director, i.e. July 26, 2013.

Immediately upon the effective date of this Emergency Order, Mr. Broughton
is hereby appointed to temporarily manage and operate the Utility.

Mr. Broughton shall serve as temporary manager until such time as a receiver
is appointed to operate the Utility by a court of proper jurisdiction, or until

August 1, 2013, whichever occurs firstMr—Broughten-shall-serve-as-tempeorary
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4.,

Mr. Broughton is authorized to exercise those powers and duties necessary to
ensure the continued operations of the Utility and the provision of continuous
and adequate services to customers, including the powers and duties set forth
in TEX. WATER CODE § 13.4132.

| 6:5. _Mr. Broughton’s requirement to post financial assurance with the TCEQ in an

amount and type acceptable to the Executive Director has been waived by the
Executive Director pursuant to 30 TeEx. ADMIN. CODE § 291.143(c).

I 76. Mr. Broughton’s compensation will come from Utility revenues in the amount
of fifty cents fifteen-doeltars ($0.5015-00) per menth-day per connection.

| 9:7. _Pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE § 5.504, the Commission will consider whether

to affirm, modify or set aside this Order at its regular Agenda meeting on
September 4, 2013, at 9:30 a.m., at TCEQ Park 35 Complex, 12118 North I-
35, Building E, Room 20185, Austin, Texas. At the September 4, 2013,
Agenda meeting, Mr. O’Neill may request an evidentiary hearing
pursuant to 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 35.25(c) for the purpose of
presenting evidence and cross-examining witnesses regarding
whether to affirm, modify, or set aside this Emergency Order. An
Administrative Law Judge will be present at the Agenda to
immediately hear the matter should a hearing be requested.

| 46:8. The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this Order to each of the parties.

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Zak Covar
Executive Director
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Michael Lantz O'Neill
360 Frontier Drive
Hemphill, Texas 75948

Rei  Michael Lantz O'Nelll d/b/a Frontier Park Resort and Marina

Docket No. 2013-1385-UCR-E;
Notice of Emergency Order and of Hearing to Modify, Affirm, or Set Aside

Dear Mr., O'Nelll:

On July 26, 2013, the Executive Director of the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (the “Commission” or “TCEQ") Issued an Emergency Order
pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE chs. 5 and 13, TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ch. 341, and
30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE chs. 35, 290, and 291. The party made the subject to this
order is Michael Lantz O'Neill d/b/a Frontier Park Resort and Marina. The
Emergency Order appointed John Broughton (*Mr. Broughton”) as temporary
manager of the public water system located off Ranch Road 1, Box 1690, Hemphill,
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Sabine County, Texas,

Pursuant to TEX., WATER CODE § 5.504 the Commission will consider whether to
affirm, modify, or set aside the Emergency Order issued on July 26, 2013,
Therefore, the Executive Director has scheduled this matter to be presented at the
Commisslon’s regular Agenda meeting on September 4, 2013. The Agenda
begins at 9:30 a.m. and will be held at TCEQ Park 35 Complex, 12118 North I~
35, Building E, Room 201 S, Austin, Texas. A copy of the record of the
materials which have been submitted to the Chief Clerk’s Office and will be used in
the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Agenda process will be provided to

you at a later time.

Addittonally, please be advised that, pursuant to 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 35.25(c),
you may request at the time of the Agenda an evidentiary hearing on
issuance of the Emergency Order. An Administrative Law Judge will be
available to conduct a hearing at Agenda on September 4, 2013, should you so





Mr. O'Neill
July 26, 2013
Page 2

request. Should you have any questions, please contact the TCEQ Litigation Division
at (512) 239 0600.

Slncerely,

7(6/ )\/\.@V/{\}UL &
aff Attorney

. Stephanle Frazee, St

~Office of Legal Services, Litigation Division
Texas Commnssnon on Environmental Quality
Stephanie.Frazee @tceq.texas.qov.

Enclosure

CC.

Mr John Broughton, 550 South Wheeler Street Jasper, Texas 75951
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IN THE MATTER OF 8§ BEFORE THE
AN ENFORCEMENT ACTION AGAINST §
MICHAEL LANTZ O’NEILL D/B/A § _ :
FRONTIER PARK RESORT AND § TEXAS COMMISSION ON
MARINA; § :
RN101278034; 8
CCN12689 8§ ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

EMERGENCY ORDER
APPOINTING A TEMPORARY MANAGER
OF A WATER UTILITY

On July 26, 2013, the Executive Director of the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (the “Commisslon” or “TCEQ”) Issued this Emergency Order
pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE chs. 5 and 13, TEX., HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ch. 341, and
30 TeX. ADMIN. CODE chs. 35, 290, and 291, The party made subject to this order Is
Michael Lantz O'Nelll d/b/a Frontier Park Resort & Marina (“Mr. O'Neill"),

I.
FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Mr. O'Nelll owns a public water system located at Ranch Road 1 Box 1690,
Hemphill, Sabine County, Texas (the “Utility”).

2. The Uty provides potable water service for compensation to approximately
20 community and 89 non-community service connections, serves at least 25
people per day for at least 60 days per year, and provides water for human
consumption. As such, the Utllity is a public water system as defined in 30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 290.38(66).

3. The Utllity operates pursuant to Certificate of Convenience and Necessity No.
12689, ’

4, The TCEQ alleges that the Utllity has discontinued the provislon of service and
necessary repalrs to ensure continuous and adequate water service (“"Exhibits
A and B"),

5. Commission records show that the mailing address for Mr, O'Nejll is 360
Frontler Drive, Hemphill, Texas 75948,

6, No other source of water is avallable to the more than 60 people whose water
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is supplled by the Ut|I|ty

10,

11.

12,

Judgment attac

| Utlllty areib

Durmg an mspectlon of the Utlhty conducted on August 29, 2009. a Beaumont

h' d_ as EXhlblt C.:

On February 28 2011 a TCEQ Beaumont Regional lnvestlgator documented
that Mr. O'Neill'was not in compllance with the. Default Judgment

On April 16, 20135t h'e_-':TCEQ ‘ -
Generalto pursue contempt nd abstract‘of.j:u'dgment for the Defaul

cessary to ensure ‘the quality. _f the water |n the State and to.
ensure the Utlllty operatés in a safe manner. and meets requirements in the
Texas Water Code, the Texas Health and Safety Code, and TCEQ rules.
Therefore, a temporary manager-is necessary:to assume operations of the
Utility to ensure the quality of the water meets TCEQ rule requirements and
complies with the Texas Water Code as well as the Texas. Health and Safety
Code, and is safeé for public use ‘and consumptlon ‘ :

John Broughton ("Mr. Broughton”).has agreed to serve as temporary
manager of. the Utility, and his mailing address is- 550 South Wheeler Street,
Jasper, Texas 75951. His telephone number Is (409) 781-1577.

This Order is nece’séary to ensure that continuous and adequate water service
is provided to the customers of the Utility to-effectuate the purposes of the
Texas Water Code and the Texas Health and Safety Code.

II.
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

As evidenced by Findings of Fact Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Mr. O'Neill owns a retall
public utility as defined in TEX. WATER CODE § 13.002(19).

Findings of Fact Nos. 4, 6, 7, and 8 show that the Utillty has abandoned
operations and that the appointment of a temporary manager Is justified as
defined in TEX. WATER CODE §§ 13.412(f) and 13.4132 and 30 TEX. ADMIN.
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3. . TEX.WATER CODE § 13,4132 authorizes the Commission to appoint a willing
person to temporarily manage and operate a utility if the utility has
discontinued service or abandoned operations or the provision of services or
has been or Is being referred to the Attorney General for the appointment of a
recelver under TEX. WATER CODE § 13.41.2.

4. TEX. WATER CODE § 5.507 provides that the Commission may Issue an
emergency order appolnting a willing person to temporarlly manage and
operate a utllity under Tex. WATER CODE § 13.4132,

5. This Emergency Order may be issued without notice or hearing pursuant to
TEX. WATER CODE § 5.5011(b) and 30 TeX. ADMIN, CODE § 35.25.

6. TEX. WATER CODE § 5.501(c) and 30 TEX. ADMIN CODE §§ 35.12 and 291.143(a)
authorize the TCEQ Executive Director to Issue this Emergency Order.

7. TEX. WATER CODE §§ 5.501 and 5.507 and 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 291.143(a)
authorize the Executive Director to appoint a person to temporarily manage
and operate a utllity that has discontinued or abandoned operations or which

s being referred to the office of the Attorney General for the appointment of
the recelver.

8. TEX. WATER CODE § 13.4132 provides to the temporary manager the powers
and duties necessary-to ensure continued operation of the utility and the
provision of continuous and adequate services to customers Including the

——————poewer-and-duty-to-read-meters,-bill-for-services,—collect-revenues,-disburse
funds, access all system components, and request rate Increases.

9, Notice of the emergency order, once It has been issued, is adequate If the
notice Is malled or hand delivered to the last known address of the Utllity’s
‘headquarters, In accordance with TeX. WATER CODE § 5.507. The last known
address of Mr. O'Nelll Is set forth in Finding of Fact No. 5.

IIT.
ORDER

L. This Order shall be effective on the date it Is executed by the TCEQ Executive
Director, l.e. July 26, 2013,

2. Immediately upon the effectlve date of this Emergency Order, Mr. Broughton
Is hereby appointed to temporarily manage and operate the Utility.

3. Mr. Broughton shall serve as temporary manager until such time as a recelver
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is appointed to operate the Utllity by a court of proper jurisdiction, or 180
days after the effective date of this Order l.e. January 22, 2014, whichever
occurs flrst . .

Mr. Broughton is author|7ed to exerCIse those powers and dutles necessary to

ensure the, contlnued operations of the Utility and the provision of continuous -

and adequate services to customers, including the powers and duties set forth
in TEX WATER CODE ) 13 4132

M. Broughton shall glve the Executlve Dlrector an lnventory of all Utility
property recelved within sixty (60) days of the effectlve date of this Order.

Mr.. Broughton s requirement to-post financial assurance with the TCEQ In an
amount and type acceptable to the Executive, Director has been-walved by the
Executlve Dlrector pursuant to 30 TEX ADMIN CODE § 291 143(c)

Mr Broughton s com‘p‘ensatlon wlll come from Utlllty revenues in the amount
of flfteen dollars ($15 OO) per month per connectlon

_ Mr Bloughton shall report to the Executlve Dlrector on a monthly basns in

accordance Wlth 30 TEX. ADMIN CODE § 291 143(h)

Pursuant to TEX WATER CODE § 5. 504 the Commlssron w1ll consrcler whether
to affirm, modify or set aside this Order at its regular Agenda meeting on
September 4,2013, at 9: 30 a.m., at TCEQ Park 35. Complex, 12118 North I-
35, Bulldmg E, Room 2015 Austln Texas. At the September 4, 2013,

, Agenda meetlng, Mr,. O Nelll may request an ev:dentlary hearing

10.

pursuant to 30 TEX: ADMIN. CODE § 35. 25(c) for the purpose of
presenting evidence and cross-examining witnesses regarding
whether to affirm, modify, or set aside this Emergency Order. An
Administrative Law Judge will be present at the Agenda to
immediately hear the matter should a hearing be requested.

The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this Order to each of the parties.

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

P—CQ b, HV)MZQ/

Zak Covar
FM Executive Director






AFFIDAVIT OF BRITTNEY WORTHAM-TEAKELL

STATE QF TEXAS g

COUNTY OF SABINE &

My name is Britthey Wortham-Teakell, 1 am an environmental Investigator
for the Beaumont Reglonal office of the Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality. I am of sound mind, capable of making this affidavit, and the facts stated
1n this affidavit are within my personal knowledge and are true and correct.

On July 25, 2013, I spoke with Michael O'Nelll, owner and operator of
Frontler Park and Martha (the “Utility”). Mr. O'Nelll stated that due to extreme
weathel conditions which oceuried ofi July 15, 2013, the Utiity: has been out of
Water: On July 28, 2013, T arvived at the Utllity and observed that water service
was Unavallable for all arens of the Utility. Whilla discussing the Utllity with Mr.
O'Nelll, he stated that he would. like to not be-the operator for the Uttlity any longer
and would like to ultimately “get rid” of the Utllity, He stated he would ike to be
dissolved.of all responsibllity concerning the Utiity, Mr. O'Nelll stated that due to
the condition of the plant and distribution system, It ts difflcult to manage and keep
in good working condition for extended perlods of time: Mr. O'Nell] also stated that
ha has not fmade an &dttempt fo attain o waﬁer‘*’-awwamrymm .

Before me, the uridetsigned authofity, on this day persorially appeared

Britthey Wortham-Teakell, known.to me fo be the person whose name Is subscribed
ta the foregoing Tnstrument and acknowledged to me that she executed the same
for the purposes and conslderation hereln expressad,

Glven under my hand and seal of office this Mﬁ@%&ay of July, A.D., 2013,

W5, SHEADRED L WILLIAMS Jn, B

A6k Notary Pulilo Siate bf Toxay §.
P8 Gommigsion Bplres b
RS gkt 27, 2018}

L O BT g '.











AFFIDAVIT OF TERENCE WEBB
STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 8

My name Is Terence Webb. I am the recelvership coordinator for the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quallty. I am of sound mind, capable of making this
affldavit, and the facts stated In this affidavit are within my personal knowledde and
are true and correct,

On July 24 and 26, 2013, T called and left messages for Michael O'Nelll
regarding the water outage at Frontler Park Marina (the “Utility”). In the messages,
I told Mr. O'Neill that TCEQ Is golng to have a temporary manager appolnted to
operate the water system, I have not recelved a response from Mr. O'Nelll,

e M

Ference Webb
Texas Commisslon on Environmental Quallty

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appearad
Terence Webb, known to me to be the person whose name Is subscribed to the
foregolng instrument and acknowledged to me that she exacuted the same for the
purposes and conslderation herein exprassed.

ey ey

Glven under my hand and seal of office thls C%QD day of July, A.D., 2013,

Notary Stamp - N"Nétary Slghature

\ oy

b Notary Publlo, State of onag | b
P My Commidlon Epkws |
T A HER
Notary without Bone

>











No, D-1-GV-10-001692 ‘
IN THE DISTRICT COURT

STATE OF TEXAS, §
§
e Plamift g .
‘ § S &
v § . E l:
§ TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXASS
MICHAEL L. O'NEILL, d/b/a § - e
FRONTIER PARK RESORT and § =
- MARINA, § & &
| § g
Defendant, § 353" JUDICIAL DISTRICT

DEFAULT JUDGMENT AND PERMANENT INJUNCTION

ON THIS DAY the Court called the above-styled case for trial, Plaintiff, State of

Texas, appeared by its attorney of record and announced ready for trial, Defendant, Michael
L. O'Neill, an individual wha does buginess as Frontier Park Resort and Marina, the owner
and operator of a public water supply -sys'tem (PWSS) and a wastewater treatment plant
(WWTP), although having been duly and legally Icited to appear and answer herein, failed

to appear and answer, and wholly made default. The Court determined it had Jurisdiction

over the subject fatter and the parties ‘o this proceedifig.  Plaimiff moved for default
judgment.

The Court, having considered the pleadings, evidence, and argument, is of the opinion
that it has jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter of this case, Fﬁrthennore, the Court
is of the opinion that the State is entitled to judgment against Defendant on the State’s claim

forinjunctive relief, civil penalties, attorney’'s fees, unpaid administrative penalties, and court
y ) |
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* costs,
- THE COURT FINDS:
[, The State filed its Original Petition and Application for Permanent Injunction
~on OCtObGl 4,2010,
l 2 | C1tat1c>n. \-VEIS issued on Ootobe*x 7,2010. -

3. Defendant was properly ser\'/tf;d with mtaﬁon xanll a copy of the ététe’s ﬁeti'tion
lﬁy;pe’bsohal service upon Defendant on October 13, 2010.

4 'Ihe comp cted c:x‘rahon was fil sd on Decembet'

;2010, The citation and Pl oof

- of semce ]uewe beon on ﬁle w1th the Cl@lk of the ceurt atiléasi ten daysmexoiudmg the clay of
: hlmg *md toclay as requned by Rule: 107 of {l 16 Taxas Rules of C‘ml Procedmc
. S.' Dcr’cn(hnt’c' lmt l\nown mailing ad chmc; is Mwhnd v"]\e;ll, RR 1, Bax 1690,
Hemphill, Sabine Co_unty, Texas 7594 8‘; } T he S‘ta_;_faé has ﬁled,a__Certiﬁ‘cate of Defendant’s Last
Known Address, with ﬂle re_cqrd_s in tlii.s"ca_u‘s?e; Sae E‘,ﬁhibit A, Certificate of Defendant’s

Last Known Address. =

6. Defendant is not a member of the United States military, The State has filed

a Soldiers’ and Sailors’ Affidavit in the mcclarcls of this éause. See Exhibit B, Soldiers’ and
Sailors® Affidavit.

7, The deadline for Defendant to file an an.swer was November 8, 2010.
Defendant failed to file an answer, or any pleading constituting an answer, and has not

enterec! an appearance in this cause, Therefore, Defendant has admitted all facts alleged in






the State’s Original Petition and Appl.ioation for Permanent Injunction.

8. The administrative and civil penaltieé sought in the State’s Original Petition
and Ap 15’l:icéti-dn‘ for Permanent Injunction are liquidated and proven by a written instrument
that allows the Court to calculate the penalties without the necessity of a hearing,

9, At all times‘ relevant to the violations in this matter, befenc_lant owned and
operated the a PWSS and WWTP located six miles east of Milami on Highway 21 at Toledo

Bend Reservoir, Sabine County, Texas (the facility).

FURTHER THE COURT FINDS THAT: -

10, The State is entitled to judgment for civil penalties against Defendant of not

- less than $50 nor more than $25,000 for each day that Defendant violated the Tex, Water

Code, Tex. Health and Safety Cade and Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
(TCEQ) rules, Tex, Water Code, § 7.102, Each day of a continuing violation is a separate

violation. /d, The State is only seeking civil pen‘ames against Defendant for the statutory

‘minimum of $50,00 per violation per day. The civil penalties for the violations are liquidated

and proven by a writlen instrument hal allows the Court o caloulate the penalties without
the necessity of a hearing,

Violation 1: Failure to Maintain Plant Operations Manual

11, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from February 13, 2007 to October
4, 2010 to compile and maintain a complete and up-to-date plant operations manual in

violation of 30 TAC § 290.42(1) and TCEQ Order Docket No, 2007-071 2-PWS-E, Ordering





Provision 2.f1. Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 250.42(1) aﬁd TCEQ Order

Docket No, 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.£1. for 1,328 days.

Yiolation 2: Failure to Maintain ‘_(_J_her_rf]ical Monitoring Plan,

12 - -T‘hc Court ﬁnds that tﬁe,Def&‘ndan-t. failed _fl_'o_m February 13, 2007 to October
4,2010 to prepare dlld 1mmta1n an up-to-date. chemwal and microbiological monitoring plan
forthe f’lClhty in VlOIﬂ’[lOn of30 TAC §290.12 l(a) and TCEQ Order DocketNo.2007-0712-

PWSME Ordering Provision 2.b.ii. Therefore Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 290. 121(=)

and TCEQ Ord er Docl\etNo 2007- 0719 PWS E Oldeung PlowslonZ b.j u for 1,328 days

Vloiatmu 3 F‘HIUI e to va;dc Metels ; '

13 ¥, our A"fat'thc, Defendant fmled from February 13, 2007 to October
4,2010 to pmvzdu one mdm m ach Temdcncc' in vmlatmn of 30 TAC § 290.44(d)(4) and

TCEQ . Order Daocl _\'.G‘i No. 200,7.~07}2~I?_WS—E, Ordering Prpvision 2.hil.  Therefore,

Defendant has violafed 30 TAC. § 290 .44((1)(4) and TCEQ Order Docket No, 2007-0712-

PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.h.ii. for 1,328 days.

Yiolation 4: Failure to Dead-End Main Flushing Records

4. The Court finds that the Defendant failed from February 13, 2007 to October
4,2010 to maintain records of the dates that dead-end mains were flushed for the facility and
maintain those records for at least two years in violation of 30 TAC § 290.46(£)(3)(A)(iv) and
TCEQ Order Docket No, 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.d.iil. Therefore,

Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 290.46(H{(3)(A)(iv) and TCEQ Order Docket Na, 2007-






0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.d.ili, for 1,328 days,

Violation §: Failure to Maintain Distribution Map

157 ""The Court finds that ihie Deferidant Tailed from February 13,2007 o October

4, 2010 to compile and maintain an up-to-date distribution map in violation of 30 TAC
§ 290.46(n)(2) and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-071 2-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.d.1v.
Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 290.46(n)(2) and TCEQ Order Docket No.

2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.d.iv. for 1,328 days.

Yiclation 6: Failure to Install Well Sealing Block

16, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from February 13, 2007 to October

4, 2010 to install a proper sealing block atound a wellat the PWSS in violation of 30 TAC
§ 290.41(c)(3)(T) and TCEQ Order Docket No, 2007-0712-PWS-B, Ordering Provision
2.£4ii. Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 290.41(c)(3)(T) and TCEQ Order Docket
© No. zoév-ommws-ﬁ, Ordering Provision 2.£.iil, for 1,328 days.

Violation 7: Failure to Establish Backflow Preyention Program

I The Courtfimds that the Deferdant fafled from Febriary 13, 2007 To October
4,2010to establish an appr.op'riate backflow prevention program for the facility in vidlation
of 30 TAC § 290.44(h)(1) and TCEQ Order Docket No, 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering
Provision 2.h.i, Therefore, Defendant has violated 50 TAC § 290.44(h)(1) and TCEQ Order

Docket No, 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2,.11._i. for 1,328 days.

Violation 8: Failure to Record Chemicals_ Used





18, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from August 20, 2009 to Oétobér 4,
2010 to record the amount of chemicals used each week at the facility in violation of 30 TAC
§ 290.46(f)(3)(A)(i)(III). Therefore, Defendanthas violated 30 TAC §290.46(H(3)(A)()(III)

for 410 days.

Yiolation 9: Faiiux'e to Record Volumé of Water Treated
19, . The Court finds that the Defendant failed from August 20, 2009 to October 4,
2010 to record the volume of water treated each week at the fa_éility in violation of 30 TAC

§ 290‘46(f)(3)(A)(_ii)(Il‘I). T11ef9:f.§;_)}f§',ng_;;D;@fcn:d'agntfef_l_}'f;;'sf;

 290A6DEA DL for 410 dags,

20. ::[fhjé: Court {fin‘d_s;ffﬁm‘: h eDchnchn ¢ iled frim 'Ax;.,gﬁsj- 20,2009 to October 4,
201010 n_j,.o;}itof and record the disiﬂfé’@t@nt r—éS‘idualtgoincentratibn in the distribution system
at the faciiity at least once e_ver_y‘se\(e;ﬂ days in -v'ioi?a_tivo‘n of 30 TAC §290,1 10(0)(;%)(A) and
30 TAC § 290.46(t’)v(3;):(B)_(ivi_.i;). 3 %lf-ﬁ_@i’_j@fmre; - Defendant has violated 30 TAC
§ 290.110(c)(4)(A) and 30 TAC § 290.46(H(3)(B)(iii) for 410 days. -

Yiolation 11: Failure to Inspect Tanks

21, The Court f:ifldS that the Defendant failed from August 20, 2009 to October 4,
2010 to inspect the ground storage and pressure tanks at the facility annually in violation of
30TAC §290.46(m)(1). Therefore, Defendant hag violated 30 TAC § 290.46(m)(1) for410

days.

_violated . - 30 TAC






Violation 12: Failure to Haye Licensed Water Works Operator

22, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from August 20, 200‘9 to October 4,

12010 to operate the facility under the direct supervision of an appropriately licenssd water

works eperator in violation of 30 TAC § 290.46(¢). Therefore, Defendant has violated 30
TAC § 290.46(e) for 410 days.

Violation 13; Failure to Calibrate Well Mefer

23, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from Atigust 20, 2009 to October 4,

2010 to calibrate the well meter at the facility at least onoe every three years in violation of

~ 30 TAC § 20046(s)(1) and 30 TAC § 200.41(c)(N)(3). Therefore, Defondant has violated

30 TAC § 290.46(s)(1) and 30 TAC § 2‘90.41(0)(1\1)(3) for 410 days.

Violation 14: Failure to Check Disinfectant Residual Analyzer

24,  The Courf finds that the Defendant failed from August 20, 2009 to October 4,
2010 to check the accuracy of the disinfectant residual analyzer at least once every 30 days

in violation of 30 TAC § 290.46(s)(2)(C)(). Theréfore:, Defendant has violated 30 TAC

Q_%;
RIS

Violation 15: Failure to Provide Proper Well Capacity

25, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from August 20, 2009 to October 4,
2010 to provide a well capacity of 0.6 gallons per minute (gpm) per oc;nne.oti-on in violation
0f30 TAC § 290.45(b)(1)(B)(1)and 30 TAC § 290.45((})‘(1)(}3)0). Therefore, Defendant has

violated 30 TAC § 290.45(b)(1)(B)(i) and 30 TAC § 290.45(c)(1)B)() for 410 days,





Violation 16: Fajlure to Provide Proper Tauk Capacity

26, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from February 13, 2007 to October
4, 2010 to provide a pressure tank capacity of at least 20 gallons per community connection
and 10 gallons per non-community connection in violation of30 TAC § 290.45(c)(H(B)(iv)
and TCEQ Order Docket No, 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.h.iii. Therefore,
Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 290.45(0)(.1)(13),(‘%‘/) and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-
07Al1..2~PWS—E, ._(_)rderir;g Provision 2.h.iil, for 1,328 days,

Vilollation 17: Failuye to Provide andnspection Port -

"3 he Court finds that the Defendant failed from August 20, 200 to October 4,

2010 to equip thepmssuremrlh..Wlth_an__inspectlonpmt—mvmlatmnofBGTAC

§290.43(d)(1). ‘Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 200:43(d)(1) for 410 days.

Yiolation 18: Failure to J;?x-jbi'/‘.i'.deé()ﬂzt Consumer Confidence Report (CCR)

- 28, The Cqux't finds that the Defendant failed from June 3, 2008 to October 4, 2010
to provide the 2004 CCR to cuistovmers and to submit the required Certificate of Delivery to
the TCEQ in violation of 30 TAC §§ 290,271(b), 290.274(a) and 290,274(c), and TCEQ
Order Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2., band ¢. Therefore, Defendant
has violated 30 TAC §§ 290.271(b), 290.274(a) and 290,274(c), and TCEQ Order Doclket
No. 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.a, b and ¢ for 849 days.

Violation 19; Failure to Provide 2005 CCR

29.  The Court finds that the Defendant failed from June 3, 2008 to Qctober4,2010

to provide the 2005 CCR to customers and to submit the required Certificate of Delivery to

8






the TCEQ in violation of 30 TAC §8 290.271(b), 290.274(n) and 290.274(c), and TCEQ
Order DocketNo, 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.2, bandc, Therefore, Defendant
. has violated 30.TAC §§ 290.271 (B),—-290;2--74(51)--211’1'(:1-2-90;2’-7-4(0),'and TEEQ OrderDocket
No. 2007-0712-PWS-E; Ordering Provision 2.8, b and ¢ for 849 days,

Violation 20: Failure to Provide 2006 CCR

30.  The Court finds that the Defendant failed from June 3,2008 to Oct-oberé}, 2010
to provide the 2006 CCR to customers and to submit the required Certificate of Delivery to

the TCEQ in violation of 30 TAC §§ 290.271(b), 290.274(a) and 290,274(c), and TCEQ

O DOCkErNG: 2007-0712-P WS-, Urderlng Brovision . a, band o, Therefore. Datendant

has violated 30 TAC §§ 290.271(b), 290.2774(a) and 290.274(c), and TCEQ Order Docket
Na. 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.8, band ¢ for 849 days.

Yiolation 21: Failure to Provide 2007 CCR

31, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from Qctober 15, 2009 to October

4, 2010 to provide the 2007 CCR to customers and to submit the required Certificate of

Delivery to the TCRQ in violation of 3;0 TAC §8-290.271(b),290 274
Therefore, Defendant has violated 30TAC§§290.271(b),290.274(a) and290.274(c) for 354
days,

Violation 22: Failﬁre‘ to Issue Boil Water Notice

32, The Court finds that thé Defendant failed on J anuary 12, 2010 to issue a proper
boil water notice and notify the TCEQ of the issuance of the boil water notice {n violation
of 30 TAC § 290.46(q)(1). Therefore, Defendant violated 30 TAC § 290.46(q)(1) for one

.






day.

Violation 23: Failure to Issue Boil Water Notice

33, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from July 16, 2010 until July 23,
2010to issue a proper boil water notice and notify the TCEQ of the issuance of the boil water
notice in violation of 30 TAC § 290.46(q)(1). Therefore; Deferidant violated 30 TAC

- §290.46(q)(1) for eight days. . -

Violation 24: Failure to-Submit Revised Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR)
34, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from February 13,2007 to October

"4,72010 to submit a revised September 2006 DMR which réflected the correct pH data for

that teporting period in violation of 30 TAC § 305,125 aind TCEQ Order Dbcket No. 2007-
0049-MLM-E, Ordering Pr_d"yui.s.iol'ii2.b.ii,.. \The'réfqre_,"T.Sefénd'ﬁ.n't has violated 30 TAC §
305.125 and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0049-MLM-E, Ordering Provision 2.b.ii. for
1,328 days.

Violation 25: Failure to Implement Procedures for the Lift Stations

35.  The Court finds that the Defendant failed from February 13, 2007 to October
4,2010to develép and implement operationél and maintenance procedures to prevent future
discharges from the lift stations at the facility in violation of 30 TAC § 305.125(4) and
TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0049-MLM-E, Ordering Provision 2.¢. Therefore, Defendant
has violated 30 TAC § 305,125(4) and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0049-MLM-E,

Otrdering Provision 2.c, for 1,328 days,
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Yiolation 26: Failure to Hire Licensed Operator

36, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from February 13, 2007 to October

472010 to hire a licensed wastewater operatof’ atid/or compléte traiiiag and licensing

requirements to become a licensed wastewater operator in violation of 30 TAC §30.331(b),
Tex. Water Code §§ 26,0301 and 37.003, and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0049-MLM-E,
Qrdering Provision 2.d, Therefore, Defend-alnt hag violated 30 TAC § 30.331(b), Tex. Water
Code §§ 26.0301 and 37.003, and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0049-MLM-E, Ordering

Provision 2.d. for 1,328 days.

Vio-latiﬂaﬁ.i;;: FaxlmetoSubmlt Certiﬁcéxtion of Lirﬁitations and Monitoring

37.  The Court finds that the Defendant failed from Febmaxy 13,2007 to October
4, 010 to submit written certification of compliance Wlth the effluent limitations and
monitoring requirement specified in Permit No. WQ00114015001 inviolation TCEQ Order
Docket No, 2007-0049-MLM-E, Ordering Provision 2.e. Therefore, Defendant has violated

Permit No, WQ00114015001 and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0049-MLM-E, Ordering

Tttt . K N, s Xao X o 305 |
ALY IO £, G LU0 248 LY o,

Yiolation 28: Failure to Adjust Feed Rate of Chlorine

38, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from December 11, 2008 to October
4, 2010 to adjust the feed rate of chlorine tablets to ensure that the total chlorine residual is
maintained between 1.0 and 4.0 mg/] in violation of 30 TAC § 305.125(1) and Permit No,
WQ001 14015001. Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 305.125(1) and Permit No, -
WQ00114015001 for 617 days,

11
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Violation 29; Failure bo Properly Document Effluent Flow Rate Collection

39, The C,ourt fmds that the Defendant failed from December 11, 2008 to QOctober
4, 2010 to record the time _and identity of the individual who read the effluent flow rate,
collected the sample and _conducted‘the analjfses for the effluent total chlorine for the months
of September, October-and November-2008 in violation of 30 TAC § 319.7(a) and Permit
No, WQO00114015001: Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 319.7(a) and Permit No.
WQ00114015001 for 617 days.. -

Violation 30: Failure to Provide Duulex'Pumning Canabi]-itv

40 The Comt ﬁl’ld& that the Defendant falled flom December 1 1 2008 to Octobel
4,201 O to prm/tde duplex pumping. capablhty at the co ectlon hft station'in violation of 30
TAC § 3Q§_.125(5) and Permit No, WQ0011401 5001, Thetefore, Defendant has violated 30

TAC § 305.125(5) and Permit No; WQ001 14015001 for 617 days.

Violation.31: Failure to Provide High Water ‘A}arhu Systenis

41, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from December 11, 2008 to October
4, 2010 to provide high water alarm systems at the collection system lift station and the
influent lift station in violation of 30 T AC §303:125(5) and Permit No, WQ00114015001.
Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 305.125(5) and Permit No, WQ00114015001
for 617 days.

Violation 32: Failure to Provide High Water Alarm Systems

42, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from December 11, 2008 to October

4, 2010 to provide provide noncompliance notification for effluent that deviates from the

12
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permit limitation greater than 40% in violation of 30 TAC § 305.125(1) and Permit No.
WQO00114015001, Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 305, 123(1) and Permit No.

WQOOTTATSOUT Tor G 1T ARyE. ™ =~ = e e e

Violation 33: Failure to Pay Administrative Penalties
43, The Cburt finds that the Defendant failed to pay $55,921.00 in administrative
penalties ordered ta be paid by TCEQ Order No. 2007-0712-PWS-E ($6,670.00 ordered
administrative penalties), TCEQ Order No, 2008-1103-PWS-E ($716.00 ordered
administrative penalties), and TCEQ Order No. 2007-0449- M.T,M-I“ ($48 535.00 ordered
Wadmlmsuatlve penaltles)
ATTORNEY'S FELS
THE COURT FURTHER FINDS THAT:
4. The State is entitled to recover from Defendant its reasonable attorney’s fees,
investigative costs, and court costs incurred in prosecuting this matter. Tex. Water Code 8

7.108; Tex, Gov’t Code § 402.006(c).

45 Avevidenced by e State’ vaflidavit; admitted by e Courtamd-fHed wittrthe
records in this cause, the.State’s reasonable and necessary attorney’s fees in this case are
$6,413.75, See Exhibit C, Aftidavit for Attorney’s Fees,

46.  Asevidenced by the State’s affidavit, admitted by the Court, and filed with the
records in this cause, the State’s reasonable and necessary atttjméy’s fees in the event that
proceedings to collect this judgment become necessary are $2,000.00, See Exhibit C,
Affidavit for Atmrney’s Fees.

13





47.  Asevidenced by the State’s affidavit, admitted by the Court, and filed with the
records of this cause, the State's reasonable and necess.ary attorney’s fees in the event of an
appeal by the Defendant to the Court of Appeals are $5,000.00. See Exhibit C, Affidavit for
Attorney’s Fees. |

48, . Asevidenced by the State"s. af‘ﬁdﬁv{it, admitted by the Court, and filed with the
records of this cause, th‘e- State’s reasonab.le. én’d'n.écéssary attorney’s fees in the event of an
appeal by the Defendant to'the Texas Supreme Court for preparation of a petition for review

are $8 000.00." See EXhlbl C, Afﬁdw1t for Attomey g Fees.

49 As ewdénced by rhe State 8 '1ffidav1t ndlmtted by the Court and filed with the
records of this patlse, the Sitate:_;"s% _;;egx-gqgg]qle;;e;gd'1,@@9@53511 y attomey s fees in the event that
Q) peti‘titqn for Are.‘\v/i ew by the Texas Su'prem:e- C-‘féi--uirfis 'vgfa't',e'c’f'ara ~$-15',QQO;.OO. See Exhibit C,
- Affidavit fbrAftoméy’s Tees. |
FURTHER THE COURT FINDS THAT:
OTHER

50.  The Court finds that the civil penalties assessed herein are payable to and for
the benefit of a government unit and are not compensation for actual pecuniary loss, and,
therefore, are not dischargeable under federal bankruptey laws,

51.  The Court further finds that the applicable judgment interest rate for the date
ofthis Default Judgment as published by the Texas Office of Consumer Credit in accordance
with §304.003 of the Texas Finance Code is five percent.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT:

14





02, Immediately upon the date the Defendant receives this Default Judgment,

Defendant, his agents, employees, and all persons in active concert or participation with him

are hereby permanently enjoined as follows: Defendant shall ensure that the WWTP and

PWSS are operated iﬁ compliance with all the provisions of the Tex. Health & Safety Code,
the Tex. Water Code, TCEQ rules promulgated under the Tex. Health & Safety Code and the
Tex, Water Code, and TCEQ issued pemﬁits.

53, Withinthirty (30) days after the date Defendant receives this Default Judgment,

Defendant, his agents, employees, and all persons in active concert or participation with him

are hereby permanently enjoined as follows:

A, Defenddnt shall compile and maintain a complete and up~to-date plant

operations manual in accordance with 30 TAC §'290.42(1) and TCEQ
Order Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS.E.

B. | Defendant shall prepare and maintain an up-to-date chemical and

microbiological monitoring plan in accordance with 30 TAC

§ 290.121(a) and TCEQ Order Docket No, 2007-0712-PWE-E.
C. Defendant shall provide one méter per residence in accordance with 30
TAC § 290.44(d)(4) and TCEQ Order Doceket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E.
D, Defendant shall maintain records ofthe dates that dead-end mains were
flushed and maintain records of those dates for ét Jeast 2 years in
accordance with 30 TAC § 290.46(D)(3)(A)(iv) and TCEQ Order

Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E.
5
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" No. 2007 0712 Pw:s E

Defendant shall compile and maintain an up-to-date distribution map
in accordance with 30 TAC § 290.46(n)(2) and TCEQ Order Docket

No. 2007-0712-PWS-E.

~Detendant shall install a proper sealing _I;_lo__ck a;jqun_d all wells at the
PWSS inaccordange w_ﬁﬁ 3 OTAC § 29.0.4__1_1(0)_(3“)@ ) and TCEQ Order
Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E.

Defendant shall establish an appropriate backﬂow prevention program

o ing acomdemce wuh 30 "IAC § 290 44(h)(1) ’md TCEQ Order Docket

‘De[‘endant shali 1ecord the amoum of emmal used each week in

- Defendant Shaﬂ ;.ac;o.zd t,h__e.volun_ag of _Awa‘t;e;'ueated each week in

accordarice with 30 TAC § 200.46(H(3)(A)GD{ID.

‘Defendant shall monitor . and record the disinfectant residual

concentration inthe distribution system at least once every seven days
in accordance wiﬁh 30 TAC § 29{0.1__10(&:)(4)(/&) and 30 TAC §
290.46(£)(3)(B)ii).

Defendant shall inspect the system’s ground storage and pressure tanks |
annually in accordance with 30 TAC § 290.46(m)(1).

Defendant shall operate the public water system under the direct

supervision of an appropriately licensed water works operator in
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accordance with 30 TAC § 290.46(e).

Defendant shall calibrate all well meters in accordance with 30 TAC

~§290:46(s)(1) and 30 TAC § 29074 1(6)(3)(N) and Gonitinue 16 45 o

every three years,

Defendant shall check the accuracy of the disinfectant I‘CS'idLl;Etl analyzer
at least once every 30 days in wuccordance with 30 TAC
§ 290.46(s)(2)(C)(),

Defendant shall provide a well capacity of 0.6 gallons perminute (gpm)

 per connection in accordance with 30 TAC § 20045 (6)(1)(B)1) and 30

TAC §290.45(c)(1)(B)),

Defendant shall provide a pressure tank capacity of at least 20 gallons

per community connection and 10 gallons per non-community

connection in accordance with 30 TAC § 290.45(c)(L)(B)(iv) and

TCEQ Order Docket No., 2007-0712-PWS-E.

Fo

Defendant-shatl-equip-the-pressure-tank with-an-tnspectionport-in
accordance with 30 TAC § 290.43(d)(1).

Defendant shall provide annual Consumer Confidence Reports to
customers and submit requived Certificates of Delivery to the TCEQ in
accordance with 30 TAC § 290.271(b), 30 TAC § 290.274(a), 30 TAC
§ 290.274-(9).

Defendant shatl issue proper boil water notices and notify the TCEQ of

17





the igsuance of any boil water notices in accordance with 30 TAC
§ 290.46(q)(1).

. Defendant shall submit the September 2006 Discharge Monitoring
Report (DMR) that includes the correct pH data for that reporting

- period in accordance with 30 TAC § 305:125 and TCEQ Default Order

. Docket No. 2007-0449-MEM-B,

Defendant shall develop and implement dperational and maintenance

g ;.-fpr_gcedtqus_.,to':.pp%wentvfu_mr?.;dis;charges.f—from the lift stations in

- accordance with 30 TAC § 305.125(4), Tex, Water Code § 26121 and

TCEQ Default Ordérfbﬁpigpt No. 2007-0449-MLM-E.

R Djei‘f{‘-:_ﬁdéﬁtf shall hire a‘l-i"c‘*génééd operator andfor complete training to

~became a'licensed Waé_t:éwater 'o.perator in accordance with 30 TAC
§30331(b), Tex. Water Code §§ 26,0301 and 37,003, and TCEQ
Default Order Docket No. 2007-0449-MLM-E.
Defendant shall submit written certification of compliance with the
effluent limitations and monitoring requirements speciﬁed in Water
Quality Permit No, WQ0014015-00 and réquired under TCEQ Default
Order Docket No, 2007-0449-MLM-E.
Defendant shall adjust tﬁe feed rate of chlorine tablets to ensure that the
total chlorine residual is maintained between 1.0 and 4.0 mg/l, and

submit one month’s logs that include total chlorine residual results in
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compliance with effluent limitations and monitoring requirements, as

required by 30 TAC § 305.125(1) and TCEQ Default Order Docket No.

+2007-0449-MLM-E, -~

Defendantshall submit one month’s operations logs that include sample
collection and analyses, and effluent flow reading results, and shall
maintain all operations logs in accordance with 30 TAC §319.7(x) and
Permit No. WQO00114015001,

Defendant shall ensure that the collection system lift station has duplex

~ pumping capacity at all times and thai the i\ stafions serving the

system are fully operational at all times, in accordance with 30 TAC
§ 305.125(5) and Permit No, WQ00114015001,

Defendant shall install audio-visual high level alarms onall lift stations
serving the wastewater treatment plant and ensure that all such audio-

visual high level alarms are properly maintained and properly

BB.

functioning al-all-times,in-accordance with-30-TAC-§-305.125(5) and————

Permit No, WQ00114015001,
Defendant shall develop and implement a Standard Operating -
Procedure (SOP) for non—@omplidnce reporting for effluent violations
that deviate by jmone than 40% from the permitted effluent limitation
and submit a copy of the SOP to TCEQ Region 10 o.fﬁcé in accordance

with 30 TAC § 305.125(1) and Permit No, WQ00114015001.
19





54,  Defendant shall submit areport within 60 days of the issuance ofthe permanent
injunction that documents that compliance with the above permanent injunctive provisions
at the PWSS and WWTP, The report must be supportéd with photographs, logs and other
documentatior, and must be sent to the atieﬁtion of David L, Green, Assistant Attorney
General, Environimiental Protection and 'Adminisn*a'tiVe»-'LaW Division, P.O. Box 12548,
Austin, TX 78711-2548.

55, TheDefendant shall provide the TCEQ access fd PWSS and WWTP to perform
' investigations-and vialua_ti'-o'n's-.

56 - TheClellothlsC outtshill issie & Permanent Injunotion against Defendant,
and his dgents; ‘ékﬁploye‘es-,"ari‘d ‘é@llzpe'fsdﬁ'éy m 'lzi.'dtii‘fe (ioﬁ'c:_étt"or p'a'r'tioip ation with Defendant,
as set forth above. L | |
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT:

57. -Défendant, is liable o the State for'a civil penalty of ONE MILLION-TWO.
HUNDRED EIGHTY-ONE -THOUSAND FIFTY DOLLARS AND NO CENTS
($1,281,050.00) for violations of the Tex. Health & Safety Code, the Tex, Water Code,
TCEQ rules, and Permits and Orders issued by the TCEQ.

58,  The State, therefore, shall have judgment against, in the amount of ONE
MILLION TWO HUNDRED EIGHTY~ONE THOUSAND FIFTY DOLLARS AND NO
CENTS ($1,281,050,00), which constitutes Paragraphs 11 through 42, for 25,621 days of
violations of the Tex., Health & Safety Code, the Tex. Water Code, TCEQ rules, and Permits
and Orders issued by the TCEQ at $50.00 per day. |
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59.  Defendant, is liable to the State for administrative penalties of FIFTY-FIVE

THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY-ONE DOLLARS AND NO CENTS

| ($55,921.00) for dihourits ‘ownéd uiidei TCEQ Ordér No. 2007-0712-PWS-E ($6,670.007

ordered administrative penalties), TCEQ Order No, 2008-1103-PWS-E ($716.00 ordered
- administrative penalties), and TCEQ Order No. 2007-0449-MLM-FE ($48‘,535.00 ordered
administrative penalties),

60.  The State, therefore, shall have judgment against Defendant, for administrative
penalties of FIFTY-FIVE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY-ONE DOLLARS
~ AND NO CENTS (855,921,00) for the unpeid and owing administrative penalties,

61, The State shall also have judgment agalnst Defendant, for its attorney’s fees

in the amount of TWENTY-SIX THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED SEVENTY-TWO
'DOLLARS AND FIFTY CENTS ($26,972.50).

62, Should Defendant fail tomakea timely payment of the amounts due and owing -

under this Default Judgment, the State shall also have judgment against the Defendant for

theState’s mecessary and reasormable attormey s fees for-proceedings tocotfent judguwuiliu

this case in the amount of TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS ($2,000,00),

63, Should Defendant appeal timis Default Judgment to the Court 61? Appeals, the

State shall also hax‘/ejudgment against the appealing Defendant for the State’s neoeséary and

reasonable attorney’s fees in the amount of FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO
CENTS ($5,000,00). |

| 64.  Should Defendant appeal this Default Judgment to the Texas Supreme Court,

.91
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the State shall also have judgment against the appealing Defendant for the ‘State’s necessary
and reasonable attorney’s fees to prepare a petition for review in the amount of EIGHT
THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NQ CENTS ($8,000.00), .

| - 65, Should Defendant appeal this Default Judgment to the Texas Supreme Court,
- and should a petition forreview be granted by the Texas Supreme Court, the State shall also

have judgment against Defendant for the State’s necessary and reasoiﬁable attorney’s feey in
. the amount of FIFTEEN THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS (§15,000.00).

ITIS I“URTHER ORDERED ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT::

66 Defendant 15 01d61ed to pay all cos.ts of oomt mcuned thmugh the date of thIS’
Def’lult Tudgment 'md those comt costs Wthh may be mcurred 10 coﬂect this Default
Judgment 1fnecessm*ye B .

67.  Defendant shall pay post-judgment interest on’ all amounts-in this cause and
continually thareaftér at the legal rate of five ﬁeroéﬁt from the date of this Default Judgment
until paid in full, for all of which execution shall issue.

68,  Defendant shall pay all amounts awarded in this Default Judgment within 30
days of the entry of this Default Judgment,

69, Payment for all amounts awarded in this Default Judgment shall be made by
certified check or money order made payable to the State of Texas and shall bear the
identifying number “A.G. # 093142115, Checks shall be delivered to Division Chief,
Environmental Protection and Administrative Law Division, Office ofthe Attorney General,

P.O. Box 12548, Austin, Texas 78711-2548.
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I'T IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT:

70, The effective date of this Default Judgment is the date it is signed by the Judge

- Presiding.

71..  Execution shall issue for all monies awarded herein.

72.  The State of Texas is allowed such writs and processes as may be necessary in -

the enforcement and collection of this Default Judgment.

73, Allreliefnot expressly herein granted is denied. This is a final judgment, This

Default Judgment finally dispéses, without reservation, of all parties and all claims brought .

or that reasonably could have been brought.

POV RSV

. JUDGE/RESIDING

ENTRY REQUESTED BY:

GREG ABBOTT
Attorney General of Texas

DANIEL T. HODGE
First Assistant Attorney General

BILL COBB
Deputy Attorney General for Civil Litigation

BARBARA B, DEANE
Chief, Environmental Protection and





Administrative Law Division

DAVID PREISTER
Chief, Environmental Protection Section

g(ggiz/yA(J»»w

DAVID L. GREEN

-+ State BarNo. 24037776 -
Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Protection and
Administrative Law Division
P.O. Box 12548, Capitol Station
Austin, Texas 78711-2548

Tel: (512) 475-3205° .- - .

AR (512) 3200052 e e

ATTORNEYS FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS





g ey F L A T e, TR Ellad’ - .
B ‘ : 10 Dacember 7 A10:09
Amalta Rodrigusz-Mendoza

STATE OF TEXAS, § IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF
Plaintiff, §
§ . .
Y. 8 TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
MICHAEL L. O'NEILL, d/b/a §
FRONT IER PARK RESORT and §
MARINA, § . . : Co
: g . 353% JUDICIAL DISTRICT
Dofendant, _ § -
CERTIFICATE O LAST KN OWN AD;D‘REJ”S;,S,

Pursuant fo Texas Rule of Civil Procvedure 239, the State of Texas, Plaintiff

in, the above-enitled and numbered cause, certifies that the last known addtess of Michael

L. O"Neill in the above-entitled and numbered cause against whom default judgment will be
réndered, i as follows:
‘" Michael L, O"Neill

* . RR1;Box 1690 -
© Hemphltll, Sabine County, Texas 75948

'

Res péét‘f‘ully submitted,

GREG ABBOTT
Attorney General of Texas

. DANIEL T, HODGE,
“First Assistant Attorney General






Filed
10 November 18 A10:01
Amalla RodriguezMendoza
: District Clerk
CAUSE NO, D<1-GV-10-001692 Travis District
D-1-GV-10-001692

STATI OF TRXAS, § - IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF
§
Plaintift, §
' §
VY, § TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
§
MIFIIALL L. O’NEILL, d/b/a §
FRON IILR PARK RESORT and 8
MARINA, § R
§ 353" JUDICIAL DISTRICT
Defendant, § '

cfre

4 ;‘SAILOI 5 ARFIDAVIT

PLAINTIEI'S SOLDIE

Bcfmc mc, he undexmgnad notary, on ths day pmsonally appearec Whﬁda

thtman & puson who‘sc 1denttty is 1mown to.me Aftorl admmxs ered dn omh to hex upon her

oath she »sq dr
| 1 :A 1 hm cby cer txfy thatI am personally acquaintcd w1th the faots stwtcd hel einand that
the foregoing is true and oouect My naime is Wanda Plitman, and I ama legal asmstantwm king
under the direction of David Green, the AssistantAtt01‘ney Gieneral reprc:s_mUng the State in this
matter, Sterte of Texas v Michael L, O 'Neill, d/bla éﬁ*f&ﬁfz‘er Park Resort aind Marlna, Cause No.
D-1-GV-10-001692, in the 353“¥1 Distriot Court of Travis County, Texas, and am over the age
of eighteen and competent to ake this affidavit,
2. On November 17, 201'10, I,‘co_maoted the United States Department of Defense
Manpower D"df&l Center and requested a search of its information data banks, I provided the
Departinent of Defense Manpowei' Data Center with the Social Security Number for Defendant

Michael L., O'Neill, The results of that search indicate that Defendant Michael L. O"Neill is

currently not on active military duty as to all branches of the United States military. true and






correct copy of the search results is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.

3\@/«»@% @W

- WANDAPITTMAN.. .
Legal Assistant

,7 “ SWORN TO and SUBSCRIBED before me by Wanda Pittman on November
, 2010, :

Baaria?

N LA R T b ettt L

i, GREGORIAA. BANDA §. | o o e
3 Motary Publle -
BTATE OF TEXAS

Gmumlb.ﬁlon Exp.(ﬂ SR /»UL( D, W e {'g Cy,/“_ﬁé

Notﬂw Sithooi Bond . Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

Cause D-1-GV-10-001 G2 FRONTIERY/ Plainiff's Soldier’s and Sallor's Affdavit Page 2 0f'2






Request for Military Status Pags 1 of 2

Department of Defense Manpower Data Center Nov~17-2010 13:03:57

4 9 Militaty Status Report

& TPursuant to the Seryice Members Civil Relief Act

First/Middle ‘Begin Daie “Active Duty Status | Active Duty End Date i‘;;:t;
. ' MICHAEL |Based on the information you have furnished, the DMDC does not po“sgess
ONEILL | o R
L. lany information indicating the individual siatus,

Upon searching the informaition data banks of the Department of Defanse Manpower Data Genter, based
on the information that you provided, the above is the current status of the individual as to alf branches
of the Uniformed Services (Army, Navy, Marine Corps, Air Force, NOAA, Public Health, and Coast
Guard), ' . :

Mary M, 8navely-Dixon, Director .
Department of Defense « ManpowerData Center

- 1600 Wilson Blvdl,, Suite 400 ~
Attington, VA 92209-2593

The Defense Mﬁnpower Data Centey (DMDC) is an organization of the Department of Defense that
maintaing the Défense Enrollment and Bligibility Reporting System (DEERS) database which is the
official source of data on eligibility for military medical care and other eligibllity sysiems,

The DoD strongly supports the enforcement of the Service Members Civil Relief Act (50 USC App, §§

/501 et seq, as amended) (SCRA) (formetly known as the Soldiers' and Sailors' Civil Relief Act of 1940),
DMDC has issued hundreds of thousands of "does not pessess any Information indicatlng that the
individual is currently on active duty” responses, and has experienced a small ervor rate, In the event the
individual referenced above, ot any Tamily member, friend, or representative assexls in any manner that
the individual i on active duty, or s otherwise entitled to the protections of the SCRA, you are strongly
encowraged to obtain further verification of the person's status by comtacting that person's Service via the

" idefenselinkmil" URL httpy//www.defensolinlemil/faq/pis/PCOSLDR html, If you have avidence the
person is on active duty and you fail fo obtain this additional Service verification, punitive provisions of
the SCRA may be invoked agalnst you, See 50 USC App. §521(c),

Ifyou obtain additional information about the person (e.g, an S3N, improved accuracy of DOB, a
middle name), you can submit your request again at thls Web site and we will provide a new certificate
for that query, A

This response reflects active duty statug inoluding date the individual was last on active duty, if it was
within the preceding 367 days, For historical information, please contact the Service SCRA. polnts-of-
gontact,

hitpsi//www.dmdo,0sd,mil/appj/fsora/popreport.do 1171712010






Request for Military Status Page 2 of 2

More tuformation on "Active Duty Status"

Active duty status as reported in this oertificate s defined in hocordance with 10 USC § 101(d)(1) for a
petiod of more than 30 consecutive days, In the case of & member of the Natlonal Guard, includes
service under a oall to active service authorized by the President or the Secretary of Defense for a period
of more than 30 consecutive days under 32 USC § 502(F) fou purposes of regponding to a national

- emergenoy doclared by-the Prosident and-supported by Federal funds: All-Actlve Cuatd Reserve (AGR) -+~

membets must be assigned against an authorized mobilization position in the unit they sipport, This

inclucles Navy TARs, Marine Corps ARs and Const Guard RPAs, Active Duty status also applies to a

Uniformed Service member who is an aétive duty commissloned officer of the 1.8, Public Health

Service or the National Oceano and Atmospherie Administiation (NOAA. Commissioned Corps) for g
period of more than 30 consecutive days,

Coverage Under the SCRA is. Brouder tn Some Chses . :
Coverage under the SCRA is broader in some cases and includes some categories of persons on active -
duty for purposes of tho SCRA who would not be roported as on Active Duty under this cartificate,

“Many times orders are amended to extend the period of active duty, which would extend SCRA
protections, Persons seeking to rely on this website certification should eheok to make sure the orders on
which SCRA protections are based have not been amended to extend the inolusive dales of service,

" Furihetitions, sonie protsetiony of the SCRAHEY sXt6nd t6 Peisons WHE Have ta6ived sidais report”

for active duty or to be inducted, but who have not actually begun active duty or actually reported for

induotion, The Lagl Date on Active Duty entry is important because  number of proteciions of SCRA
extend beyond the last dates of active duty, :

- Those who would rely on this certificate ave urged to seek qualified legal counsel to ensure that all riphts
pumanteed to Service members under the SCRA are protected,

WARNING: This certificate was provided based on & name and SSN provided by the requester,
Providing an erronecus name or SSN will cause an srroneous certificate to be provided,
Report ID:UBOKGEGSC2 '

hitpsi//www.dmde,osdunil/appi/sera/popreport.do 1171772010
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10 November 30 P2:56
Amalla Rodrigusz-Mendaoza -
District Clerk

: Travis Distriet
No. D-1-GV-10-001692 D-1-GV-10-001692

STATIE OF TEXAS, § IN THE DISTRICT COURT

Plaintiff, §
I IR PP - TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
MICHAEL L. O°NEILL, d/b/a 8 o
FRONTIER PARK RESORT and §
MAR,INA 8

Deiendmt § - 353" JUDICIAL DISTRICT

the State df T‘exas in t'h@ aboVe captloned imatter, T ami cﬂpable of makmg 1h1s afﬁdavxt The
Facts stated in this affidavit ave within my personal knowledge and are true and correct,

2, I am a licensed attorney in the State of Texas and have been licensed since '
November 6, 2002,

3, 1 am generally familiar with the value of services of an attorney of my
experience, reputation, and ability in Travis County and correspondingly value my time at
$225.00 per hour, which I believe to be a modest and reasonablerate, The rate for the legal

assistants is $85.00 per hour, which I believe to be a modest and reasonable rate.






4, Ispent 115.25 hours working on this case. These hours comprised file review,
legal research, drafting of pleadings, and conferring Wlﬂ1 agency pemonnel
o 5 ““The amount 0(‘ tn.l{é— for !eval ass;stant—scmccs pertormed Wancla Pmmun a
legnl assistanl employed by the Environmenial Protection and Administrative Law Division
ofthe Office of the Attorney General, working on the case totals 12.25 hours,

6. I consequently request that the court award attorney’s fees in the amount of
$26,972.50, which I believe to be a modest and reasonable fee, These Eeeg were reasonable
and necessary for the services performed,

7. Tntheeventthat proceedings tocollect judgment in this case bacome necessary,
I believe that additional attorney’s fees In the amount of $2,000‘OO would be a reasonable
amount. In the event of an appeal of this Judgment to the Court of Appeals, I believe that
additional attorney’s fees in the amount of $5,000,00 would be a reasonable amount, In the
event of a pelition for review bofore the Texas Supreme Court by the Defendant of this
Judgment, T'believe that additional attorney’s fees in the amount of $8,000,00 would be &

reasonable amount. And, in the event that the Texas Supreme Court should grant review of

the petition by the Defendant of this judgment, I believe that additional attorney’s fees in the
amount of $15,000.00 would be a reasonable amnount. I therefore request that the Court

award attorney’s Tees in these amounts, whioh I believe to be modest and reasonable.

() <9 @ZA

DAVID GREEN

o Ve

3





4.

Assistant Attorney General
State Bar No, 24037776

On this day personally appeared DAVID GREEN, known to me to be the person
whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and after being duly sworn,
acknowledged to me that he executed tha same for the purposes and conaldemt:on therein

expressed,

C‘nven under my hand and seal of Oﬂlce on Nov&mber 5 0 , 2010,

(Seal)

_W.,;-«

GRIE L:Dld;\ A BANDA

Notafyi Pu li'o;i‘n and: for the State of Texas
- xmtnry Publlc: e v

I\/Iy conumssxono@ncs / 31 / QO( 2

Notarv wrtlmutﬁun o e






TIENG T TEvHOW

NOILYHD 3G 3oiANIS G ;.om@mm GLogiiZL

SSIUCAY NMOM 1Sv] 40 FLOIHHED

SSTHAAY NMOIDE ISYT4C B30 EarHio OLOgiZs

S33d SAINBOLEY HOJ HAVAIAY

LAVAESY ™ y3HIo QLOZHOEHE

HAVAESY SHOTIVS B SEIITI0S SIHUNVTd

LAYARRESY ™ Y3HIo QLOZIBHLL

{1S=N0=H NOLLY.LID) Ny ONYA oY T 15

HEILTFT | H3IHIC QL0501

ZopiuﬁnmmEZOE.wwa u&wzumw_mo T id35d BLOZFaL

zomhozmﬁzm ININYAEEL HOS NOLLYOHddY GRY ZOEmm qd‘A_wHMO w&wc.zga

=2 Ol [RUONIPPY D

R U0adUsSed T iSRS AoDeieD 5 Sjeq Popd

SIUSWOP {Q} YA 769100-01-A5--piose)





A






Sabine County Sheriffs Office Tom Maddox

P.O. Box 848 « Hewiphill, Texas 75948 Sheritf
Offfca (409) 787-2266 « Fax (409) 787-2150

"To Serve and Proleol"

Michael Lantz O’Neal
360 Frontier Drive
Hemphill, TX

Notice of Receipt

This serves to verify that Michael Lantz O’Neal was
served with Docket No. 2013-1385-UCR-E and Court
Order No. D-1-GV-10-001692 on this the 2¢%~day of
Qly 2013, in Sabine County, at ¥:1  am/gtd, at his
residence, located at 360 Frontier Drive.

= Nedad z@w/@/

Officer: B.Ward 209
‘Sabine County Sheriffs Office
Sheriff Tom Maddox










Executive Summary - Enforcement Matter Page 1 of 3
Michael Lantz O’Neill d/b/a Frontier Park Resort and Marina
RN101278034
Docket No. 2013-1385-UCR-E

Order Type:
Emergency Order

Findings Order Justification:
N/A

Media:

PWS

Small Business:
Yes

Location(s) Where Violation(s) Occurred:
Ranch Road 1, Box 1690, Hemphill, Sabine County, Texas

Type of Operation:
Public water system and retail public utility (Utility)

Other Significant Matters:
Additional Pending Enforcement Actions: None

Past-Due Penalties: $7,703.85 (Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E) and
$64,066.00 (Docket No. 2007-0449-MLM-E)
Past-Due Fees: $737.40
Other: Pending action for contempt and abstract of judgment
_ at Office of Attorney General, referred on April 16, 2013
Interested Third-Parties: None

Texas Register Publication Date: N/A

Comments Received: Pursuant to Tex. WATER CODE § 7.075, publication is not required
for an Emergency Order.

Penalty Information

Total Penalty Assessed: N/A
Amount Deferred for Expedited Settlement: N/A
Amount Deferred for Financial Inability to Pay: N/A
Total Paid to General Revenue: N/A
Total Due to General Revenue: N/A
SEP Conditional Offset: N/A

Compliance History Classifications:
Person/CN - N/A
Site/RN - N/A

Major Source: No
Statutory Limit Adjustment: N/A
Applicable Penalty Policy: N/A





Executive Summary - Enforcement Matter Page 2 of 3
Michael Lantz O'Neill d/b/a Frontier Park Resort and Marina
RN101278034
Docket No. 2013-1385-UCR-E

Investigation Information

Complaint Date(s): N/A

Date(s) of Investigation: August 29, 2009, February 28, 2011, May 30, 2013, July 16, 2013, and
July 29, 2013

Date(s) of NOV(s): N/A

Date(s) of NOE(s): N/A

Violation Information
Abandoned operations [TEX. WATER CODE §§ 13.412(f) and 13.4132 and 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 291.142(c)].
Corrective Actions/Technical Requirements
Corrective Action(s) Completed:
N/A
Technical Requirements:

1. Immediately upon the effective date of the Emergency Order, John Broughton (“"Mr. Broughton”)
shall serve as temporary manager until a receiver is appointed or until August 1, 2013, whichever
occurs first.

2. Mr. Broughton is authorized to exercise those powers and duties necessary to ensure the
continued operations of the Utility and the provision of continuous and adequate services to
customers, including the powers and duties set forth in TEX. WATER CODE § 13.4132.

3. Mr. Broughton’s requirement to post financial assurance with the TCEQ in an amount and type
acceptable to the Executive Director has been waived by the Executive Director pursuant to 30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 291.143(c).

4. Mr. Broughton’s compensation will come from Utility revenues in the amount of fifty cents ($0.50)
per day per connection.
Litigation Information
Date Petition(s) Filed: N/A
Date(s) Green Card(s) Sighed: N/A
Date(s) Answer(s) Filed: N/A

SOAH Referral Date: N/A
Hearing Date(s):
Preliminary hearing: N/A
Evidentiary hearing: N/A

Contact Information

TCEQ Attorneys: Stephanie Frazee, Litigation Division, MC 175, (512) 239-3400
Lena Roberts, Litigation Division, MC 175, (512) 239-3400





Executive Summary - Enforcement Matter Page 3 of 3
Michael Lantz O'Neill d/b/a Frontier Park Resort and Marina
RN101278034
Docket No. 2013-1385-UCR-E

TCEQ SEP Coordinator: N/A

TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Remington Burklund, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-
2611

TCEQ Regional Contact: Mr. Ronald Hebert, Section Manager, Beaumont Regional Office, MC R-10,
(409) 898-3838

Respondent: Michael Lantz O'Neill, 360 Frontier Drive, Hemphill, Texas 75948
Respondent's Attorney: N/A

Background Facts:

The Utility provides potable water service for compensation to approximately 20 community and 89
non-community service connections, serves at least 25 people per day for at least 60 days per year,
and provides water for human consumption. No other source of water is available to the more than
60 people whose water is supplied by the Utility.

On August 26, 2008, the Commission issued Default Order Docket No. 2007-0449-MLM-E against
Michael Lantz O'Neill d/b/a Frontier Park Resort and Marina for numerous PWS and WW violations. On
March 17, 2010, the case was referred to the Office of Attorney General. On December 20, 2010, the

353" Judicial District in Travis County issued a Default Judgment and Permanent Injunction against
Mr. O'Neill.

During an investigation conducted on February 28, 2011, a TCEQ Beaumont Regional Investigator
documented that Mr. O’Neill was not in compliance with the Default Judgment.

On April 16, 2013, the TCEQ referred the case back to the Office of Attorney General to pursue
contempt and abstract of judgment for the Default Judgment.

On July 15, 2013, water service at the Utility ceased after a weather event. Mr. O’Neill claimed to be
attempting to restore service to the Utility. Sabine County Emergency Management provided bottle
water to the customers at the facility until July 25, 2013,

On July 25, 2013, a TCEQ Beaumont Regional investigator observed that water service was
unavailable for all areas of the Utility. Respondent had abandoned the Utility by failing to adequately

maintain facilities, resulting in potential health hazards, extended outages, or repeated service
interruptions.

A potential health hazard exists as a result of the Utility’s failure to provide continuous and adequate
service. Immediate repairs on the Utility are necessary to ensure the quality of the water in the State
and to ensure the Utility operates in a safe manner and meets requirements in the Texas Water Code,
the Texas Health & Safety Code, and TCEQ rules. Therefore, a temporary manager is necessary to
operate the Utility to ensure the quality of the water meets TCEQ rule requirements, complies with the
Texas Water Code and the Texas Health & Safety Code, and is safe for public use and consumption.

On July 26, 2013, the Executive Director issued an Emergency Order appointing Mr. Broughton as
Temporary Manager for the Utility. Mr. Broughton made repairs at the Utility in order to restore
service and subsequently informed TCEQ that he no longer wished to act as the Temporary Manager
at the Utility and that TCEQ should obtain a replacement.

On August 1, 2013, the Executive Director issued an Emergency Order appointing Sabine River
Authority as Temporary Manager for the Utility. Therefore, Executive Director is requesting that the
Emergency Order appointing Mr. Broughton be modified to state that he served as Temporary
Manager from July 26, 2013, until August 1, 2013,










